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Steve 

Information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, 
do not read, distribute, or reproduce this transmission. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please call (850) 432-2451. 

Steven R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane, RLLP 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 432-2451 
(850) 469-33311 facsimile 
srg@beggslane.com 

From: Nancy Harrison [mailto:NHarriso@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 20123:04 PM 
To: Steven R. Griffin 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Past Request for Confidential Classificationi Docket No. 070001-EI 

Per Lisa Bennett, attached is a letter in the above-referenced docket addressing 
a past request for confidential classification. The original is being mailed by US mail. 

Thank you. 
!Nancy}f.. Harrison 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6092 

10111/2012 


mailto:mailto:NHarriso@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:srg@beggslane.com
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Marguerite McLean I aoco J- :E;;t 
From: Martha Barrera 

Sent: Friday, August 31,201210:41 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean FPSe, eLK. • CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Hyma vedula¥.AdmhllltntiY._Partiel_COlllllDel' 

Subject: RE: Confidential Orders DOCUMENT NO.Q()O'2tlp - 12­
DISTRIBUTION:Thanks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: FridaYr August 31r 2012 9:27 AM 
To: Martha Barrera 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Usa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Hong Wang; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Confidential Orders 

Martha. 

I have added the /Ix-ref. DN/I language to the CMS document descriptions of the below 

orders. 

I have also updated the x-ref. DNs in CMS to reflect the information of the issued 

orders. 

No other action will be done by the Clerk's Office. 

Thank you. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Martha Barrera 
Sent: ThursdaYr August 30r 2012 6:52 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Matilda Sanders; Usa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: RE: Confidential Orders 

Hello Hong, 

I discussed this issue with Lisa and Jennifer. My concern was that since there is no request for 
confidentiality by the utility of the ex rei documents you refer to thus no grounds upon which to make a 
ruling. It was explained to me that the ex rei documents are legally covered by the order since the 
order grants the utility's request to keep certain workpapers confidential which by necessity includes the 
ex rei documents. Thus, no separate reference needs to be made for the ex rei documents and the 
orders do not need to be amended. 

As to the incorrect dates, I don't believe we need an amended order. If there is an administrative way of 
fixing it please do. 

Thanks 

Martha 

8/3112012 
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From: Hong Wang 
sent: Thursday, August 30,201211:27 AM 
To: Martha Barrera 
Cc: Marguerite McLeani Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Confidential Orders 

Martha, per our conversation, please see below the problems identified by Marguerite with 4 confidential orders in Docket 
120001. Please let us know whether and when you will be doing amendatory orders for them. 

Thanks! 

DN 05868-12 - Order PSC-I Z-0'fl+9-CFO-E:I granting &PC's supplemental request for confidential 

classification of VNs 03658-1Z and 0808l./-11 [sic] for 18 months from issuance date of order. 

The confidential document in the order is incorrect. the correct document number is VN 08085-11. 


DN 058("/-12 - Order PSC-l Z-0l./50-CFO-E:I granting &PC's request for confidential treatment of audit 

work papers (VN 039ZZ-1 Z) for 18 months from issuance date of order. 

X-ref. VN 033l./7-1 Z was not indicated in the order; and the request for confidential classification was 

filed on June 15. ZO IZ. not June Il./. ZO 1Z. as noted in the order. 


DN 05870-12 - Order PSC-l Z-0l./51-CFO-E:I granting &PC's request for confidential treatment of VN 

0l./50Z-1Z for 18 months from issuance date of order, 

X-ref. VN 03l./8Z-1Z was not indicated in the order; and the request for confidential classification was 

filed on July 6. ZO 1Z. not July 5. ZO 1Z. as noted in the order. 


DN 05873-12 - Order PSC-IZ-0l./5l./-CFO-E:1 granting FPL's request for confidential classification of VNs 

0l./01'-1Z. 0l./858-1Z. and 0561l./-IZ for 18 months from issuance date of order. 

X-ref. VN 03l./5l./-1 Z was not indicated in the order, 


8/31/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 


PARTY 
NAME 

Ausley Law Firm (12) 
Beggs & Lane (12) 
Brickfleld Law Firm (12) 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Moyle 12) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (l2d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Taml2a Electric Company 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 


COMPANY 
CODE 

EI806 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbeasley@ausl~.com i No 
jasl@beggslane.com , No 
jbrew(aJbbrslaw.com 
SamueI.Miller@]'yndaJl.af,mil 
vkaufman(aJmoylelaw.com 
John.Butlerl@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman(aJfpl.com 
cyoung@fpuc.com 
schef(aJgbwlegal.com 
sdritenol@southemco.com 
bkeating(aJgunster.com 
Christensen.patty@leg.state,fl.us 
Paul,lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
John.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmlDistrativeD PartiesD CODsal1ler 

DOCUMENT NO. (;rX2g~-r'L 
DISTRIBUTION: 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 

I 

No 
No 

Printed on 6/8/2012 at 9:11 :31 AM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:John.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:Paul,lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:Christensen.patty@leg.state,fl.us
http:bkeating(aJgunster.com
mailto:sdritenol@southemco.com
http:schef(aJgbwlegal.com
mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
http:Ken.Hoffman(aJfpl.com
mailto:John.Butlerl@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(aJmoylelaw.com
mailto:SamueI.Miller@]'yndaJl.af,mil
http:jbrew(aJbbrslaw.com


The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03727-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 392355) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03727-12 (6 Qgs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 

Commission conference. 
Item _. from ECR and 
GCl staff. 

Yes 

6/812012 




State of Florida 

¥uhltt~:er&itt (([mnmaminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: June 11,2012 

TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Dge~r, Office ofAuditing and Performance Analysis 

FROM: Clarence Prestwood, ~hiefof Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance 
Analysis 

RE: Copy of Confidential Information for Docket 120001-EI, Document 034554-12, 
Audit Control Number 12-013-4-2 

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C) (6) (c) I request approval to make a copy of work paper 43-4/3, page 
9 of the Confidential Document 034554-12. 

In the exit conference that page was missed inadvertently. 

Please authorize me to make a copy ofthe page and send it to the companE!.~ CLK -~RRESPONDENCE 
._ .'·~ti.!!L.P....._eo...er 

DOCUMENT NO.OCX>8'(0- 16l. 
DISTRIBtmON: 

'--,--1 . -/l. ~ 
Approved j'_."' .:',--ec. / n ,~ 

Dale Mailhot 
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Ma'"da Sand.... 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, June 05, 2012 9:17 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

S/5/2012 9:14:00 AM 
C")120001-EI 
0120001.conf ord.0118S.mfb.doc 

(""»
Signed 1Hand Deliver r:t. 

rr'\ ­:oc.fJ 
~~ 

0 
ZORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST 

FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01186-12) 

-"" ::0
N r-t1 

h-..­~ 
~ m , Z 
c:.n rn 

'Q
"5 -h 
'5 -0.. (J)- 0-' 

Signed by Commissioner 8albis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. :J-{o(c{naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FCLX D 

rY1a..:d 0 
E- rY\ ell \: I(0 

FPSC. CLK CORRESpONDENCE 
~dministrativeD PamesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Q"'DZ(,,-12 
QlSTRIBUTION: = 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Finnl12) jbeasley(aJausley.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) iastatbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew..@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MilIer@Iyndall.af.mil No 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Moyle 12) vkaufmaotatmoylelaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (J 2 Juno) John.Butiertatfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(a)fpuc.com No I 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef1dJgbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm{l2 Keating) 

sdriteno@southemco.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 

No --!No I 

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen..patty@leg.state.tl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisirtatpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett(a)pgnmail.com No I 

Tampa Electric Comj>any EI806 Regdeptlaltecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMillertatPcsphosphate.com No 

. 

Printed on 6/5/2012 at 12:23:33 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03620-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 831598) 

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
Oerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03620-12 (3 :ggs.) Order 

PSC-12-0292-CFO-EI 
granting Progress' request 
for confidential classification 
(ON 04486-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

6/5/2012 




1 eLI( O"'clal Flllng**uS/4/2012 12:01 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sand.,.. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, June 04,201212:01 PM 
To: CLK • Orders f Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename f Path: 
Order Type: 

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order f Notice Submitted 

6/412012 11 :58:00 AM 
120001·EI 
120001 gulf.conf.ord.01 067and017064.mfb.doc 
Signed f Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 01067-12 AND 01764-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdminlstrativeO PartiesD CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. c:xx>it.,-C1::.­
DISTRIBUTION: 
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C-VV\ Ai r : It(; 

- ;:0N 
(... m 

D c:: 0 
0 :z: m

("):3: I <'-3: ... mrrl-
""0 Q;o(/)

:;x(/) ,:x: -n0 
:z: -.. '"1J 

Weo.;) 

N C) 

http:gulf.conf.ord.01


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
I 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley(c4ausl~.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas(c4beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(tl)bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler(tl)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(c4fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(tl)fpuc. com No I 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 

schef@gbwlegal.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 

No -­No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) Paul.lewisjr@Egnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 6/412012 at 3:31 :31 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03601-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email 10 =573966) 

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
03601-12 (3 Qgs.) Order 

PSC-12-0291-CFO-EI 
granting Progress's request 
for confidential classification 
(ON 02070-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

6/4/2012 




1 cue O"'clal Flllnll....614/2012 11:57 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande... 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, June 04,201211:56 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/4/201211:53:00 AM 
120001·EI 
12001.CONF .ORD.00992and01706.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver . 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & I.IGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 00992-12 AND 01706-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry:X. :J{o{c£nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
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DOCUMENT NO. 0',")0'8(..-\f:.-
DiSTRiBUTION: ;;;; 



-----

~-~- -.~~---. ---""­
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 


PARTY 
NAME 

Ausley Law Firm (121 

Beggs & Lane (12) 

" 


Brickfield Law Firm (12) 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

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


i Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Pr~ress Energy Florida. Inc. (l2b) 
Pr~ress Energy Service Company. LLC (12) 
Tal1}pa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. Inc, (12) 

ADDRESSCOM>ANT --~~-" 
CODE 

EI806 

INEMAIL 
MASTER

ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

ibeasley@ausleY.com No 
iasialbe~slane.com No 
jbrew@lbbrslaw,com No 
Samuel.Miller@lTyndall.afmil No I 

----jvkaufmanrQ)kagmlaw. com No 
John.Butler@fp\.com No J 
Ken.Hoffman@fp\,com No 
cyoung@fouc,com No .-J 
schef(aJgbwlegal.com No 
sdriteno@southernco,com 1 No 
bkeating@gunster,com No 
Christensen.patty(a)leg.state, fl.us No 
Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
John, burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Regdeot@tecoenergy,com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate,com No 

Printed on 61412012 at 3 :29:46 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03600-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 587591) 

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
03600-12 (3 IU~S.) Order 

PSC-12-0290-CFO-EI 
granting FPL's request for 
confidential classification 
(ON 02184-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

6/4/2012 




Eric Fryson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, June 04, 201211:39 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted -
6/4/201211:37:00 AM 
120001-EI 
120001.conf.ord.02184.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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(j)(,.,.)ORDER GRAN1"ING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

N (')
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 02184-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'ierry X. :J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC. CLK CORRESpONDENCE 
~AdmhlistrativeO ParttesO Consa..er 

DOCUMENT NO. g»$(D-~ 
DISTRIBUTION: ----= 
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

Ausley Law Firm (12) j beasley@ausley.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrewfalbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No I 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmanfalkagmlaw.com No J 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butlerl@fpl.com No I 

Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (l2d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

I 

I 

Printed on 6/4/2012 at 3:27:50 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03599-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =267638) 

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
03599-12 (4 I2gs.) Order 

PSC-12-0289-CFO-EI 
granting FPL's request for 
confidential classification 
(ONs 00992-12 and 

01706-12) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

Yes 

6/4/2012 




1 eLK OffIc'.' Fllln......'4'2012 ,,,,. AM ••••• 

M.'"". S.n"e,. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday. June 04,201211:12 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/4/2012 11 :08:00 AM 
120001-EI 
120001.CONF.ORD.02070.MFB.Doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC:S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 02070-12) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry x, J{o[d'nak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fax: 0 
YVlaj \: 0 

E. -meld: \\.# 
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

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley~ausle~com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman~kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler~fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman~fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty~leg.state.f1.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM i IIer@pcsphosphate.com No 
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
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03598-12 (3 Qgs.} Order 

PSC-12-0288-CFO-EI 
granting GPC's request for 
confidential classification 
(ONs 01067-12 and 

01764-12) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

Yes 

6/4/2012 

--------_....... 
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Matilda Banders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, June 04,201212:05 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/4/201212:03:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001 CONF.ORD.01165.MFB.DOC 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC.·S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01165-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o{d"nak 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 
I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausl~ Law Firm (12) jbeasley(tUausl~,com No 
Beggs & Lanei 12) jas@beggslane,com No 
Brickfield Law Firmi12) jbrew@bbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (J 2) Samuel,Miller@Tyndall,af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman0Jkagmlaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John,Butler@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken,Hoffman@fpl,com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal,com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdritenolalsouthemco,com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen, patty@leg,state,fl,us No I 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Paul, lewisjr(aJpgnmai I,com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John,bumett@pgnmai\,com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(w.tecoenergy, com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate,com No 
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Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03597-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =526128) 

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
03597-12 (4 J2gs'l Order 

PSC-12-0287-CFO-EI 
granting Progress's request 
for confidential classification 
(ON 01165-12) for 24 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

6/4/2012 
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At.tlld. Sande,. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, June 04, 2012 12: 12 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/4/2012 12:09:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001.TECO.conf.ord.01579-12.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF TAMPA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 423 FUEL REPORT (DOCUMENT NO. 01579-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

T'erry X. J-{o{anaR. 
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

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas~beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew~bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.Miller~Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) J ohn. Butler~fpl.com . No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung~fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef~gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(rusouthemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(a)gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. pattv@ieg.state,fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. bumett0Jpgnmail ,com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

I 

i 
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Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03596-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =939714) 

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
03596-12 (5 :ggs.l Order 

PSC-12-0286-CFO-EI 
granting confidential 
classification to portions of 
TECO's 423 fuel report (ON 
01579-12) for 2 years from 
issuance date of order. 

Yes 

6/4/2012 




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng* ***5/30/2012 4:19 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 

To: 
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Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Wednesday, May 30,2012 4:0S PM 
CLK· Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:06:00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001.conf.ord.pef.0627S·10.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06278-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'T'erry X. Hofc{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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r-- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

1---. -­ ---- ­
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

Ausley Law Firm (12) 

Beggs & Lane {121 

Brickfield Law Firm (121 


I-Federal Executive Agencies ~121 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group -
Florida Power & Light ComEani: (12 Juno) 

Florida Power & L~ht Company (12) I 

Florida Public Utilities ComEani' 

Florida Retail Federation {Wright 12) 
 --I----~--~--
Gulf Power Company (12) 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 

Office of Public Counsel (l2d) 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. {12bl 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 


I White SErings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {I 2) --~ 

jbeasley@ausley.com 
iasallbeggslane.com 
ibrewallbbrslaw.com 
S_amuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil .­
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler~fEI.com 

Ken.Hoffman~!El.com 
cyoung@fpuc.com 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Christensen. pattY@leg.state.fl.us 
Paul.lewisjrla?pgnmail.com 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Regdeotalltecoenergy.com 
RMillerallocsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
N9 
No 
No 
No 
No 
t-lQ. 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03488-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =020126) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance Of, if applicable, an 
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
03488-12 (4 Qgs.} Order 

PSC-12-0268-CFO-EI 
granting Progress's request 
for confidential classification 
(ON 06278-10) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 
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Matilda Sande,. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1 Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday. May 30,20124:41 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/2012 4:39:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001.CONF .ORD.01881.MFB.DOC 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 'NCo'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01881-12) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

For Issuance on 5/31/12 

Docket No. 120001-EI 


Terry :x. J{o[anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk \I 
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


------~-,-------------r--------------------------~------------~DORESS---

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasleyialauslev.com No 
I Beaos & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com '---'~--------+N~o--'-----l 
~: -----.----------+-----------+~~~~~~~---------------.--------~~-----.-----Brickfield Law Firm (l2) jbrew@bbrs]aw.com No 
~~~~~~~~~~~~----'---------~---------~~~~77.~~~~~~~-~~-'-----.----~-~~----..---~ 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samu~I.Miller@Tyn~aILaf.mi!..__._____. NoI. 

I-::;F.;-:lo;.;;.rt:-::·d:"a-:::In:.;;d::.;u:.:;s,;.:.tr:.o:ia=-:I":P.;:;.ow;.;-::;:er=U::.s::.;ec:.;rs:...G:::.::ro:.:-u'!'-;-p_:-_____+-____~____+. .."v_k,-aufman@kagmlaw.com...__________--l_N=-=-"'o______--I 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 JUn:::.:OCL)___.___]-+~___.____--ji-J;;;o_h~n_;c.B;-u~t;:_'le--'r@""a.:..;lfp~II;:_'.c7'0-m----------------_-+-:N~o__..___ _ 
. ..... n... p_I.c-'o_m _____---I~jorida Power & Light Company ( _12."")___._.____-t____ ___r-K_en_._H_o-:::ffc-::ma..... @...f..... ______._________-t-;:N..,-o 

I-::;F.;-:lo"-r;.:,id:"a-=P~u..:.bl:.;.ic~U~ti;.:.li;.:.tie:.;s:...C::.o::,:m7-1p&:;ia;:.:.n~y::_=--.______. _________-I-'c"'7-y'o.::.:un:'!lg""'~@~·.::lfp:..:::1U:.:.C:..:.c-;:o;.:.m--.~--_.. _ ...-.________-t-_N_o__.___.___ _ 
Florida Retail Federation (Wrigh . .___._____ schefrq)gbwlegal.com __-t-N-:-::o__ .. ____..__--I.:.::t....:I.;:2L)__ --+___ 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(aJsouttiem·~c:..co-,-co-m~--- NO.:.-___--II 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) -·Tbkeating@gunster.com _:;;____. __ ._~___ --+N'-'~o_____--I 

Office ofPublic-cC=o;;,,::u:;;.;n;,;;.se:,;,I-'(.::,;12::.,;d"")----,__________+___ ---r-Christensen.patty(all~state.fl.l!s___ I No __ 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) :--=--:c:-.,.-----±-~-- Paul.lewisjria!pgnmail.com.. ~NO ._ 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC~(Ic::2L)______=~;-.--~!-J=o:..;.,h:.;.;n7-'.b=-:;u;;:.;rn:=:e:..;.,tt=@p'-""'gln:.:.;m.:;;;a;.;.,;i1.-:.cc.;,o.;.;;m'--_____~._____---I No 
Tamya Electric Company EI806 Regdeptialtecoenergy.com No 
White S;pring:s Aglricultural Chemicals, Inc."'(.:.:12:L)'-__--'-_______"--'-R;,;..,...Miller@pcsphospha~..e._c_om_________ N~____ 
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http:Regdeptialtecoenergy.com
mailto:J=o:..;.,h:.;.;n7-'.b=-:;u;;:.;rn:=:e:..;.,tt=@p'-""'gln:.:.;m.:;;;a;.;.,;i1.-:.cc.;,o
http:c:-.,.-----�-~--Paul.lewisjria!pgnmail.com
mailto:Tbkeating@gunster.com
http:schefrq)gbwlegal.com
mailto:I-'c"'7-y'o.::.:un:'!lg""'~@~�.::lfp:..:::1U:.:.C:..:.c-;:o;.:.m
mailto:ji-J;;;o_h~n_;c.B;-u~t;:_'le--'r@""a.:..;lfp~II
mailto:v_k,-aufman@kagmlaw.com
http:I-::;F.;-:lo;.;;.rt
mailto:Samu~I.Miller@Tyn~aILaf.mi
http:jbrew@bbrs]aw.com
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
http:jbeasleyialauslev.com


I ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 


Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03489-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =401715) 


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
03489-12 f3 J2gs.) Order Yes 

PSC-12-0269-CFO-EI 
granting Progress's request 
for confidential classification 
(ON 01881-12) for 18 
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
Wednesday, May 30,20125:22 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20125:20:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001.CONF.ORD.01970.MFB.DOC 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INC.'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01970-12) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

For Issuance on 5/31/12 

Docket No. 120001-EI 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION lCASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 12000) 

ADDRESS 

PARTY rnMPA EMAIL 1:-.1 

NAME ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@Jallsley.com 
-­ f-:-----~..­

No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@Jbeggslane.com No

._---" -
;-~~~eld LawFirm {122 .ibrew{@bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive A~encies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil N.Q 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@~mlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Comeanl: (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

1 Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

I~lcyoung(wfpuc.comFlorida Public Utilities Company 
i Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(a),gbwlegaLcom 

Gulf Power Company (12) sdritenofalsouthernco.com 
.-~ 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us ! No 
..­

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) PauL lewisjr(@'egnmail.com No 

PrQgress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@egnmail.com No . 

Tamj)a Electric Company El806 Regdeptfaltecoenergy.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

-.~~~.--

.~~..-­
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03490-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =122594) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically, 

Should you have any problems accessing this document please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03490-12 (3 Qgs.} Order 

PSC-12-0270-CFO-EI 
granting Progress's request 
for con'fidential classification 
(DN 01970-12) for 18 
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
Wednesday, May 30,20124:03 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:00:00 PM 
120001·EI 
201 0.conf.ord.gulf.06265-1 O.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06265-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Terry X. J-{ofcCnafi 
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

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausl~ .com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueJ.Mil lerralTyndall.af. mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. HotImanjfIJ/pJ.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef'<Ygbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@lsouthernco.com i No I 

Gunster Law FirmJ12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counselj 12d) Christensen.pattyralleg.state. fl. us No 
Pro~ress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjrfa]pgnmail.com No I 
Prqgress Energy Service Companv, LLC (12) John. burnett(q)pgnmai l.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com . No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 513112012 at3:53:12 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03491-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =974191) 

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
03491-12 (3 Qgs'l Order 

PSC-12-0271-CFO-EI 
granting GPC's request for 
confidential classification 
(DN 06265-10) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




eLK OffIcIal Flllng....5130120f2 4:35 PM f***** 

Ma'IIda Sande,. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 20124:24 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Usa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:22:00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001.conford.011272·12.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
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CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01172·12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001·EI 

'Terry X. :Ho{C£nak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmialltntiYeO p.....o coasunacr 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
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~-FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

~ ,,-­

ADDRESS 
PARTY INCOMPANY EMAIL .=S;NAME MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY -, - I

, 

Ausle~ Law Firm ~ 12) -Ibeasley@ausl~c=om ""~--- ~~ "---- \"-=rBeggs & Lane P22 jas(~vbe!1"ol"nf' t;om 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) lbrewra,)bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) + I Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.afmil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
 vkaufma!!@kagmlaw.com 

~ 

No 

Florida Power & Light Com~any (12 Juno) 
 John.Butlerr@fl'Lcom - , 

No 
~-

Florida Power & Light Company (I ii Ken.Hoffman@f!,Jl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 cyoung@fpuc.com No . 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefiajgbwlegal.com No 

,--~~ 

Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com 
- r-

No 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
 bkeatingra,)gunster.com No 

~Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen,patty(@!t:g,state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 
 Paul.lewis.i!:@QKnmail.com . No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
 John.bumettra,)pgnmail.com 

~ 

I No 
Regdept(ffitecoenergy.com No 


White Serings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806Tampa Electric Company 

RMiller@pcsphosphate,com I No 

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:54:49 PM 
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I ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03492-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 808059) 

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
03492-12 (3 Qgs.) Order Yes 

PSC-12-0272-CFO-EI 
granting GPC's request for 
confidential classification 
(ON 01172-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

5/31/2012 




eLK OHlo/al Flllng·· u 5130120f2 4:58 PM --_.. f 

Mafllda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:55 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:53:00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001.conf.ord.01948·12.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CQNFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01948-121 

Signed by Commissioner 8albis 
For Issuance 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCETerry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II dIBlalstrativeO partiel(] Couaneer 
Office of the General Counsel OOCliMENT NO. :cPD$h-l'"2­Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 DISTRIBUTION: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

! 
DIRECTORY I 

j 
Ausley Law Firm (12) j beasley(a)ausley .com No 

•Beggs & Lane (12) ias(a)beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MillerI7ilTyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

•Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
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
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul,lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM i ller(a)pcsphosphate. com No i 

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:56:28 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03493-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email 10 = 622471) 

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
03493-12 (3 Qgs.l Order 

PSC-12-0273-CFO-EI 
granting GPC's request for 
confidential classification 
(ON 01948-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 
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IIIIatllda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,20125:37 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/2012 5:35:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001.conf.ord.02019-12.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT 02019-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o{anali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 
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

! Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 

i Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (l2d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 

• Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EJ806 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

j beasley@ausley.com 
jas@beggslane.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
SamueI.Miller@TyndaILaf.mil 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
cyoung@Jfpuc.com 
schefuygbwlegal.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Christensen.patty(alleg.state. fl. us 

~wjSjrra;pgnmail.com 
urnett(ilJpgnmail.com 

Regdept'altecoenergy.com 
RMiller(aJpcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 3:57:55 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03494-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 936139) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested' person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03494-12 (3 Qgs.} Order 

PSC-12-0274-CFO-EI 
granting GPC'S request for 
confidential classification 
(ON 02019-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,20125:32 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices -Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20125:30:00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001. TECO.conf.ord.01989.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRAN"rlNG TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
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CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01989-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001·EI 

Terry X. J{o(d'nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413·6738 
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I6lAdIBilliltnttveD PutieIO COIIII..... 
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

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@ausley,com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas:@beggslane,com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew[a)bbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (J 2) Samuel,Miller(@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John,Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken,Hoffman@fpl,com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal,com 

! Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno[a)southemco,com ~ 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster,com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen, patty@lel!;,state,fl,us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Pau1.lewisir@pl!;nmaiLcom No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John,bumett@pgnmail,com No 

: Tampa Electric Company EI806 RegdepUwtecoenergy,com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMillcr@pcsphosphate,com No 

Printed on 5/3112012 at3:59:18 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03495-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =923129) 

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
03495-12 {4 ngs.) Order 

PSC-12-0275-CFO-EI 
granting TECO's request for 
confidential classification 
(ON 01989-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllnll"**5/3112012 8:10 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:27 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20125:25:00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001. TECO.conf.ord.01985 and 01987.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 
MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NOS. 01985-12 AND 01987-12) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{oCd"nafi 
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
.~-

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

r-
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

I COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) ibeasley@ausley.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) j brewi@bbrslaw.com No I 

~ Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller«vTyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmanliVkagmlaw.com No I 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.HoffmanliVfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) scheffa;lgbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southemco.com No I 
Gunster Law Firm (I2 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty«vleg.state. fl. us No I 
Pr~ress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) Pau1.lewisjr~pgnmail.com No j 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com No J 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 RegdeptliVtecoenergy.com No ! 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No I 

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:00:44 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03496-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 336287) 

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
03496-12 (4 ggs.) Order 

PSC-12-0276-CFO-EI 
granting TECO's request for 
confidential classification and 
motion for protective order 
(ONs 01985-12 and 

01987-12) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename J Path: 

Order Type: 


Wednesday, May 30,20124:13 PM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:11 :00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001.conf.ord.teco.06282-10.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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. ORDER GRAN"rlNG TECO COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 06282-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001·EI 

Terry X. :J-{o(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmilliltndveO parttesO e ........ 
DOCUMENT NO. QOD)H..,-12 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 l 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley@lausley.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@lbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew!iV,bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@lTyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(tvkagmlaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@lfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@lfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@lfpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(a)gbwlegal,com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen,patty@leg,state.t1.us No 
Pro~ress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) Paul,lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) 

EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiIJer@pcsphosphate,com 

No 
No 

I 

I 
I 

Printed on 5/3112012 at 4:02: 15 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03497-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =542213) 

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
03497-12 (4 J2gs.) Order 

PSC-12-0277-CFO-EI 
granting TECO's request for 
confidential classification 
(ON 06282-10) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




1 eLK OffIcIal Flllnfl****513012012 4:19 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,20124:18 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:16:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001.fpl.conf.ord.06316-10.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 'DOCUMENT NO, 06316-10) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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~d.iDiltratk'eO rarttesO COlll1l...... 

DOCUMENT NO. CfX)-=t<Q-t'"'t.. 


OlSTR18UTI0N: 


F (A..ll " 0 

rY\&t1 \', 0 

E.--Moil \'. 1\9 



--

-----
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 


PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Ausley Law Firm (12) 
1----­-~-----------~-

Beggs & Lane ~ 121 
Brickfield Law Firm(I2) 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Grou~ 
Florida Power & Light Com~anl (J 2 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company ( 12) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
GuIf Power Companl ( J 2) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keatin,g) 
Office of Public Counsel (12dJ 
Progre~s Energy Florida, Inc. ~ 12bl 
Progress Energy Service Com,Pany, LLC (l:u.. 
Tampa Electric Com~any EI806 
White S~rinE;s Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.(12) 

AnnRF:SS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbeasl,= .com No 
jasfalbeggslane.com 

----~ 
No 

j brewfalbbrslaw.com No 
Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 

,­
'­vkaufman@)kagmlaw.com No 

-~--

John.Butler@)f~l_com No 
Ken.Hoffmanfalfpl.com No 

------,-~"-~ ~-

cyoung@lfpuc.com, No ---­
schefrcygbwleg(il.com_ No -­
sdriten~southemco.com No 

-~-~~-~---

bkeating@)gunster.com No 
~-~-~ 

Christensen. patty@leg.state. fl. us No 
PauJ.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
John.bumett@)pgnmail.com No 
Regdept@)tecoenergy.com No 

~-

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

:>rinted on 5/3112012 at4:03:51 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03498-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =000147) 

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
03498-12 (3 J2gs.) Order 

PSC-12-0278-CFO-EI 
granting FPL's request for 
confidential classification 
(DN 06316-10) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




eLK OffIcl.' Flllng****5/30/20f2 4:35"111 ***** f 

III.'IId. S.nd.... 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:35 PM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20124:26:00 PM 
120001·EI 
120001.CONF .ORD.01230.MFB.DOC 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01230·12) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001·EI 

Terry X. :Ho{c{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~dmllllstntiveO parttesO c_ 
DOCUMENT NO. WO'Ua:I'"l-
DISTRIBUTION: 



r---' 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS­

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley(a?ausley.com No -~ 
Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com 

I~~ 
i 

Brickfield Law Firm {12) jbrew(a?bbrslaw.com 

!
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller(a?Tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

-

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) lohn.Butler@f1 I.com I 

-I 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffmanl@fpl.com No -­

i Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) scheffalgbwlegal.com No ,­
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(aJgunster.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjrrmpgnmail.com I No I
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnettrmpgnmail.com No 

i Tampa Electric Company EI806 RegdeEt@tecoenergy.com No ! 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No I 

Printed on 513112012 at 4:05:46 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03499-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =339608) 

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
03499-12 (3 Qgs.) Order 

PSC-12-0279-CFO-EI 
granting FPL's request for 
confidential classification 
(DN 01230-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




eLK OfficIal Flllng****5/3f/20f2 8:08 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,20125:17 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/30/20125:15:00 PM 
120001-EI 
120001.conf.ord.01996.mfb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01996-12) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
For Issuance on 5/31/12 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

~erryJ(.J{oU{na~ 
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
Beggs & Lane (12) jas(@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (l2) jbrewfalbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(a;kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefla)gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjrrqjpgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Companv EI806 Regdeptfaltecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:07:22 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03500-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 318419) 

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
03500-12 (3 Qgs.) Order 

PSC-12-0280-CFO-EI 
granting FPL's request for 
confidential classification 
(DN 01996-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




1 eLK O"'e'a' Filing * ***5131/2012 8:11 Alii ***** 

IIIatllda Sande". 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:41 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/30/2012 5:39:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 120001.conf.ord.02022.mfb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRAN'rlNG FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

REqUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCLIMENT NO. 02022-12) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

For issuance on 5/31/12 

Docket No. 120001-EI 


rrerry X. J-fo{anafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

t;ilAd••lstndveD Partie£) c ........ 
DOCUMENT NO. :ax:><iCo-r<... 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley(a2ausley.com No 
Beggs & Lanejl2) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (1 tJ jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies(l2) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company () 2) Ken. Hoffman(a)fp I. com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(a)fpuc.com No I 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No I 

Gulf Power Company (12) sdritenofaisouthernco.com No I 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No I 

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty(a) leg.state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 5/31/2012 at 4:08:47 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03501-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email 10 = 296166) 

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
03501-12 (3 Qgs.} Order 

PSC-12-0281-CFO-EI 
granting FPL's request for 
confidential classification 
(DN 02022-12) for 18 
months from issuance date 
of order. 

Yes 

5/31/2012 




Eric Fryson J?SC" ,~ -O~ 5l? ... CC-D ..~\ /AOOO/ - J:1 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,2012 1:17 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford -N :0 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ("') :z rr. 

:- 00 -< 
Date and Time: 5/22/20121:14:00 PM n3: N 

m 
r'""':X N <Docket Number: 120001-EI ,..,- m 

Filename I Path: 2008 Audit 04474-08.doc ::8(1) 
-0 0:;:I:~Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver :x 

0 -11 
N:z: .. "'1J 

W 
.r () 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION 
PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 07-353-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 04474-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03776-08 AND 03777-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

FA>' 6-'0 ,/ tJ 
'Terry X. :Ho{anali M.A-\l,.,~ - ()
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel C~l1..,J®- I'" 
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
INPARTY COMPANY EMAILr<~--- MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

'--'- ­
j .6 ,01"".comAusley Law Firm (12) No - ­.~. 

jas@beggslane.comBeggs & Lane (12) No 
,-~.--

Brickfield Law Firm (l2} No 

Federal Executive A~encies (121 


jbrew~bbrslaw ..com 
Samuel.MillerwTyndall.af.mil No 


Florida Industrial Power Users GrouE 
~ 


vkaufman@ka~mlaw.com~---~ No 
----~..~~----

No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12) 


John.Butler@!EJ.com'--Florida Power & Light Com[lanl' (12Juno1 
No 


Florida Public Utilities Company 

I Ken.Hoffman@.lfEl.com 

No 


Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 

cyoung@fpuc.com 

No~----l schef@gbwlegal.. com 

I 
I 

NoGulf Power Company (12) I sdrite~Oj~outh~!nco.com 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) I No 

No 
bkeatmg a gunster.com 
Christensen.patty(a)leg.state. fl.us 


Pro.,gress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) I
Office of Public Counsel {12dl 
No. 
No 

Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
John. burnettrW,pgnmai I. comPrqgress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) . ­

NoEI806 Regdept@tecoenergv.comi TamEa Electric ComEanl' 
NoRMiller@EcsEhos2hate.comI White Springs A.,gricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

Printed on 512212012 at 4:36:28 PM 
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Jhe attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03258-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 424366) 

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
03258-]2 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0250-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
[Control] No. 07-353-4-1 (ON 04474-08; 

x-ref ONs 03776-08 and 03777-08) for 
18 months 'from issuance date of order. 

5/22/20]2 




Eric Fryson I::z..ooc>/ - EI 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,20121:12 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/22/20121:09:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI 
Filename I Path: 2008 Audit 09571-08.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR 

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 09571-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 09265-08) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

Docket No. 120001-EI FA}(€1) - 0 


'l'erry X. :J-{o{d'na!i [M'fLr;:tJ - () 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel £/I'A It..t1> - I~ 

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
Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley(aJausley.com No ic~_~__~___~ 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas!albeggslane.com No I 

I Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com No I 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MiJler@lTyndall.af.mil No I 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group I vkaufmanialkagmlaw.com No I 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John,Butler!aJfpl.com No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@!'El.com No 
Florida Public Utilities ComjJany cyoungra;Jfpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No .---.J 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(aJsouthemco,com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(aJgunster,com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg,state.fl,us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Paul, lewisir(aJpgnmail, com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett(aJpgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept!aJtecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMillerrmpcsphosphate,com I No 

Printed on 5/22/2012 at4:33:55 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03257-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 320021) 

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
03257-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0249-CFO-EI granting 

Progress' request for confidential 
classification [of] (DN 09571-08; x-ref DN 

09265-08) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

5/22/2012 




Eric Fryson '1'$ C - ,;t. C:f:l 1./ g - Uo - E-'( 	 /Q..ooC>/~e-t 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,20121:05 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices - 'JJNCc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 	 IT!:sSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 	 ("') :JIll' 0 

0 -< rl! 
o:X N <:Date and Time: 5/22/20121:01:00 PM r-::x N rr.Docket Number: 120001-EI 	 f'Y1­
:lID'" -0 QFilename I Path: 2008 Audit 10024-08.doc ~~ :E I 

Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 	 0 -n 
N -C% (j) -

C),Jf;" 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 08-221-4-2 
(DOCUMENT NO. 10024-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 09711-08 AND 09712-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI fA.X iE;O ,. IY 

;1141 Le/) - 0rerry X. :Ho(dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II E!Y1ttJLetJ - /~Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 I 

PARTY 
NA!I1E 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
CO!l1!11ISSION 
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
~Public Utilities Company 

da Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 

: Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 

jbeasley@ausley.com 
jas(a)beggslane.com 
jbrew!al.bbrslaw.com 
Samuel.Miller(alTyndall.af.mil 
vkaufman!alkagmlaw,com 
John.Butler!alJpl.com 
Ken,Hoffman@fpl.com 
cyoung(wfpuc.com 
schef(a)gbwlegal.com 
sdritenoiWsouthernco.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Paul. lewisjr(a)pgnmail ,com 
John, burnettla)pgnmai I.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiller(a)pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 5/2212012 at 4:31 :21 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03256-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =535104) 

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
03256-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0248-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 08-221-4-2 (ON 10024-08; x-ref 

ONs 09711-08 and 09712-08) for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

5/22/2012 




Eric Fryson p~e, (~- 018;).- CfO - £1 12000 I -itt 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday. April 09,20129:13 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

4/9/20129:10:00 AM 
120001-EI 
2008 Audit 03688-08.lcb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
(DOCUMENT NO. 03688-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03075-08 AND 03076-08) 
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Signed by CommisSioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o{i:[naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
-~ 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]2000] 

ADDRESS ~-

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESSI 

Ausley Law Firm (12) 

Beggs & Lane (12) 

Brickfield Law Firm (12) 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 

Florida Power & Light ColTlpany (12) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 


. Gulf Power Company (12) 

. Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.j12b} 
Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

I 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jas@beggslane.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.ButJer@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
cyoung@fpuc.com 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
bkeating~gunster.com 

Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Paul.lewisjr(~pgnmail.com 

John. burnett~pgnmai I. com 
EI806 Regdeptlaltecoenergy.com 

RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com 

IN 

MASTER 


COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
~---.~-

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

~ 

Prinledon4/9/2012at4:38:57 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02106-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =332373) 

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
02106-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0182-CFO-EI granting 

TECO's request for confidential 
classification and motion for temporary 
protective order of DN 03688-08 x-ref 

DNs 03075-08 and 03076-08 for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

4/9/2012 




Eric Fryson :e:;e. - I ~- Ol? 3 - SfQ -/31 l::l OPo/-C( 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename' Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, April 09, 2012 9:05 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4/9/20129:02:00 AM 
120001-EI 
2008 Audit 10097-08.1cb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
(DOCUMENT NO. 10097-08 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 09714-08 AND 09715-08 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI ;:;"Xb:J - 0 
Terry X. J{o{c[nak-
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


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 12000J 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (12) jbeasley(a)ausley.com No 

Beggs & Lane (12) 
 jas@beggslane.com No 

Bricktield Law Firm (12) 
 jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
 Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
 vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 cyoung@fpuc.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
 scheflajgbwlegal.com No 

Gulf Power Company (12) 
 sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
 No 

. Office of Public Counsel (l2d) 
~ unster.com 

istensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) 
 No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 


Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
No 


Tampa Electric Company 

John.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 


White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 

NoRMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

Printed on 4/9/2012 at 4:42:30 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
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mailto:Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:istensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
http:unster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
http:scheflajgbwlegal.com
mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com
mailto:Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
http:jbeasley(a)ausley.com


The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02107-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =972135) 

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
02107-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0183-CFO-EI granting 

TECO's request for confidential 
classification and motion for temporary 
protective order of DN 10097-08 x-ref 

DNs 09714-08 and 09715-08 for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

4/9/2012 
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1 eLK o",c,., Flllng****4/2/2012 11:58 Alii ***** 

III.'IId. S.nd.,.. 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted -:1 

r-..:. rr,
Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11 :43:00 AM 'n 

~ '- .
Docket Number: 120001·EI CJ rr~ 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2012\120001\confldentiality\pet\2009 Audit 10506-09.lcb.doc 

:;:0, 2Coo/So.Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver N r\',,::: C:Jrnz:; -0 I::c ....,~q.: u0 r::? (f)ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S ;L. ()REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION ­
(DOCUMENT NO. 10506-09X-REF, DOCUMENT NO. 09871-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

Fetx. : 
YYlLAl \ ~ D 

£-mCl~ \ " \'5 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS-­

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

1"1 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jasialbeggs\ane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) j brew@bbrslaw.com I No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel. Mi Iler@TyndalJ.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmanla>kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( 12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) ~n.Hoffman@fPI.com I No 
Florida Public Utilities Companv oung(cv.fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef[a}gbwlegal.com No 

i Gu]fPower Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
. Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
I Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.f1,us I No 
, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/212012 at 22 J : 04 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 01930-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =432974) 

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
01930-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0166-CFO-EI granting 

Progress' request for confidential 
classification (ON 10506-09; x-ref. ON 

09871-09) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. (Audit Control No. 
09-189-2-2) 

4/2/2012 




1 eLK O"'c/al Flllng·"·41212012 11:58 All ••••• 

,..~lIIatllda Sand.,.. £sc- It... D147 - C£p -~ 
-n 

~ 
'- ­~ From: Carolyn Craig CJ \l~::::0

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 11 :42 AM 0 , '2-' rnCJ:;:::,:To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett Nr..;.,·
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted rt1U; Q 

-:JJ(jJ "'0
:s: -1-\-:s:.­Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11 :40:00 AM 0 r::? -0 

Docket Number: 120001-EI -;z:. (jJ
()Filename 1Path: 1:\2012\120001\confidentiality\fpI\2009 Audit 10751-09Jcb.doc 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT COMPANY'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT 


TO AUDIT NO. 09-190-4-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 10751-09, X-REF, DOCUMENT NOS. 10203-09 AND 10204-09) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

Fa.x: \ 
mal\~ D 

E - rna.( l ~ 1'5 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@)beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrewfalbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler(a)fpl.com No 

• Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.lloffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwJegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@)gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) Paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 41212012 at 2:25:57 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01931-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 833858) 

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
01931-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0167-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 09-190-4-1 (DN 10751-09; x-ref. 

DNs 10203-09 and 10204-09) for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

4/2/2012 




1 eLK O"'elal Flllng****4/2/2012 11:58 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. Pg..-1A- 0 Ilpg .. CcfG - £1 ,"1 -r-- rr,
From: Carolyn Craig 'n 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 201211:39 AM ~ ("1 n~ 

0 
:;0 

\ '?To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted ("1: (f'1~r- :;. 0 

~<:::) '-0Date and Time: 4/2/2012 11 :37:00 AM -\-,:»Docket Number: 120001-EI ~~ -C 
Filename 1 Path: 120001\gulf\2009 Audit 10847-09.lcb.doc 0 -~ (j)-:z:;.
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver (")-{ .: 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 


(DOCUMENT NO. 10847-09 X-REF, DOCUMENT NO. 10320-09) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 


~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

FC1.'i " 
\)mad: 

E-11\0:\ \ : 's 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]2000] 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) ias@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MilIer@Tyndall.afmi1 No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butl erlillfpl. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(@fpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco,com No 

i Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(tiigunster,com No 
, Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen,patty@leg,state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul,lewisjr(Lijpgnmail,com No 
Pro~ress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John,burnett@pgnmail,com No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 mdept0.ltecoenergy.com No ,.­

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller(tiipcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 2:29:30 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01932-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 911309) 

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
01932-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0168-CFO-EI granting 

GPC's request for confidential 
classification (ON 10847-09; x-ref. ON 

10320-09) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. (Audit Control No. 
09-190-1-1 ) 

4/2/2012 




1 eLK omelal Flllng****4/2/2012 11:57 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders P?e- \ C ... PI t, q.. cf() -G{ ,-" -n 
I- m 
::t:lI'From: Carolyn Craig -0 CJ 

Sent: Monday, April 02,201211:36 AM 
CJ 

:::::0 n'0 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett CJ7- • '< 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted r~'" N rn 

rn-
-0 

c;.J
:::() C0 

Date and Time: 412/201211:33:00 AM :;:r::~ :x -'n 
Docket Number: 120001-EI U0 ~'% Cf)Filename 1Path: 120001\confidentiality\fpI\2009 Audit 05458-09.lcb.doc ()Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver r 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

REQUEST FOR COFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT 


NO. 09-041-4-4 (DOCUMENT NO. 05485-09 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 04935-09 AND 04936-09) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

Fa..x: 
maJ J: 0 

E-m,::ti J: ~ 5 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

i PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jasiWbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) i brew@}bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MilleriWTyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@}kagmlaw.com No 

. Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butierl@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 

• Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@}gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 

i Office of Public Counsel (l2d) Christensen. pattylalleg.state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmaJI.com No 

• Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(lvtecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM i II er@}pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/212012 at 2:33:58 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01933-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =773340) 

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
01933-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0169-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 09-041-4-4 (DN 05485-09; x-ref. 

DNs 04935-09 and 04936-09) for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

4/2/2012 




1 ftftftftfteLK OI'tIc'a' Flllng ft ** ft41212012 11:58 AM 

Ma'"da Sande,. 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday. April 02, 2012 11 :56 AM - -nTo: CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett 

r<.Subject: Order I Notice Submitted f6
t"l 

~ ("'"'> ~~ 
0 -;0 Z-( \ 

Date and Time: 41212012 11 :55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI ("") ::::~ rr'lrvFilename I Path: 1:\2012\120001\confidentiality\fpl\2009 Audit 05482-09.lcb.doc r- .;.>­

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver rnu; '-0 
Q 

\

~(J") -II~ 
~- ~C

0 ~ (f);z::. - () 
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 


REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED 

PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 09...Q41-4-3 (DOCUMENT NO. 05482-09 X-REF, DOCUMENT NO. 04938...(9) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

fa~: 

Mtti l: "D 

t-rntti[: \5 



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
Bricktield Law Firm (12) jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.MiJler@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefla)gbwl egal, com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdritenolaisouthernco.com No 

: Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I2d) Christensen. patty(a)Ie g.state. t1, us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) Paul.lewisjrla)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(a)tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMi Ilerlalpcs\Jhosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/212012 at 2:01 :25 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01928-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =306946) 

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
01928-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0164-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 09-041-4-3 (DN 05482-09; x-ref. 

DN 04938-09) for 18 months from 
issuance date of order. 

4/2/2012 




1 eLI( O"'c'a' F"'ng****"/2/2012 11:58 AM ••••• 

Ma'"da Sanders 
:rJ 

From: Carolyn Craig rn 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 201211:50 AM o 

rnTo: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Usa Bennett 
"2Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted rn 
QDate and Time: 4/2/2012 11 :45:00 AM 

I
Docket Number: 120001-EI II 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2012\120001\confidentiality\teco\2009 Audit 10312-09.1cb.doc -0 

~ 
ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 


REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 

(DOCUMENT NO. 10312-09 X-REF, 09814-09) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

Pax.! 
tY\ai l: 0 

l::- -mCtd: 15 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Beggs & Lane (12) jas@Jbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrewfalbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.MillerfalTyndall.at~mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(tl?kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( 12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffmanlalfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef'ajgbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(tl?gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul. lewisjr[ajpgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@Jpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/2120]2 at 2:07:37 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01929-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 869099) 

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
01929-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0165-CFO-EI granting 

TECO's request for confidential 
classification and motion for temporary 
protective order (DN 10312-09; x-ref. DN 

09814-09) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. (Audit Control No. 
09-189-2-1) 

4/2/2012 




1 eLK O"'c'a' FII'ng****3/29/2012 9:09 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 29, 20129:04 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/29120129:01 :00 AM 
120001-EI 
2006 Audit second extension 05988-11.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR 
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 06·0464-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 05988-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT 
NOS. 04323·06, 04324-06 AND 04629·06) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{oCtfnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

.J-ax~ I 
Mttil' 0 
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
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(WJpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(Wfpuc. com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef~gbwlegal.com No ------­
Gu)fPower Company (12) sdriteno(a1southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(ij}gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 
John.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com m 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 5:03:28 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic.,. Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01861-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =231964) 

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
01861-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0163-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's second request for extension of 
confidential classification of materials 
provided pursuant to Audit No. 
06-046-4-1 (ON 05988-11; x-ref ONs 

04323-06, 04324-06, and 04629-06) for 
18 months from issuance date of order. 

3/29/2012 




1 eLK OfficIal FilIng ****3/29/2012 8:54 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, March 29, 20128:51 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3129120128:47:00 AM 
120001-EI 
2005 Audit third extension 08054-11.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S THIRD REqUEST FOR 
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 05-028-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 08054-11. X.REF-DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05. 04672-05) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No, 120001-EI 

'Terry X. :}{o{c{nale 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

fax: l 

MeXlj: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J20001 


PARTY 
NAME 

Beggs & Lane (l2) 
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (J2b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 


Printed on 3/2912012 at 5:01 :20 PM 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI806 

ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

jasralbeggslane.com No 
ibrewralbbrslaw.com No 
Samuel.MillerCaJTyndall.af.mil No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman(aifpl.com No 
cyoung(altj:mc.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
sdriteno@southemco,com 
bkeating@gunster,com 
Christensen.patty(alleg.state. fl.us 
Paul.Jewisjr(alpgnmail.com 
John. bumett(alpgnmail. com 
Regdept@Jtecoenergy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

I 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@Jtecoenergy.com
http:Paul.Jewisjr(alpgnmail.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
http:cyoung(altj:mc.com
http:Ken.Hoffman(aifpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01860-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =621014) 

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
01860-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0162-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's third request for extension of 
confidential classification of materials 
provided pursuant to Audit No. 
05-028-4-1 (ON 08054-11; x-ref ONs 

04671-05 and 04672-05) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

3/29/2012 




Eric Fryson 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 20121:55 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/29/20121:47:00 PM 
F'-- .JJDocket Number: 120001-EI 

inFilename I Path: 2011 Audit 07605-11.1cb.doc (") :x 
:n- O

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 0 :::0 r-nn=: N,-:-" <:: 
,."- .. '1.0-. rTl 
:::0 en 

-0 C)
A~ ::J'tORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL -h 

CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER ~ I'-' (j)(DOCUMENT NO. 07605-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 07096·11) C) 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'I'erry X. J{ofc[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fa.x: 

fYltL\ t.' 0 

E-mild: I$" 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICECOMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 


PARTY 
NAME 

I
i Be~gs & Lane ~ 12) 

Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
LFederal Executive Agencies {l2l 
LYlorida Industrial Power Users Group 
I Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
rFlorida Power & Light Company (12) 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC112) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White S~rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, {12l 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI806 

--~--~"----- ._-­
ADDRESS -­

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jas@beggslane_com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
SamueI.Miller@TyndaILaf.mil No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John,Butler@fpl.com No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
cyoung@fpuc,com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
sdriteno@southernco,com No 
bkeating@gunster,com No 
Christensen, patty@leg,state,fl,us No 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail,com No 
John,burnett@pgnmail,com No 
Regdept@tecoenel];y,com No 
RM iller'Ulpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912012 at 4:58:56 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01859-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email 10 =516642) 

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
01859-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0161-CFO-EI granting 

TECO's request for confidential 
classification and motion for temporary 
protective order (ON 07605-11; x-ref. ON 

07096-11) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, March 29, 20121:45 PM 
ClK· Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/29/20121:43:00 PM 
120001·EI 
2010 Audit 08361·10.lcb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION AND MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER 
(DOCUMENT NO. 08361-10 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 07982-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Terry X. :J{o{anak 
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

Beggs & Lane (12) jaslalbeggslane,com No --
Brickfield Law Firm(12) jbrewfa'lbbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive A~encies (12) Samuel,Miller@Tyndall,af,mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno] John,Butler@fpl,com No -
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken,Hoffman@fpl,com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef«4gbwl ega! ,com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco,com No 

, Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating~gunster,com No 
! Office of Public Counsel (l2d) Christensen,patty@leg,state.fl.us No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul,lewisjr(a'jpgnmail,com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnettra;pgnmail.com No I 

Tamya Electric Company E1806 Regdeptfa2tecoenergy. com No I 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RMiller(ci)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912012 at 4:56:21 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01858-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 980106) 

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
01858-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0160-CFO-EI granting 

TECO's request for confidential 
classification and motion for temporary 
protective order (ON 08361-10; x-ref. ON 
07982-10) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




Eric Fryson 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 20121:41 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted :0'"'-' n,::x

("") );210 ()Date and Time: 3/29/2012 1 :39:00 PM 0 :::0 nl
Docket Number: 120001-EI 0::::-::: N ~<
Filename I Path: 2010 Audit 08708-10.lcb.doc r::.:: I..D r'-'rn- ' I 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ::::0 (.0 -u I:::~
:::;:r;:(f) 

0 
:I:: -'n 

............... ~ -C

Cf)
,"',ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA. INCo'S REQUEST FOR c ~ ,; 


CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 08708-10 X-REF. 08185·10) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

Docket No. 120001-EI 


'Terry X. :Ho{c{naR. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

IttX': 
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

Beggs & Lane (12) jas(aJbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrewtiVbbrslaw.com No ..­
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(aJfpl.com No -­
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) scheffa)gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.tl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjrfa)pgnmail.com No I 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com I No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(a)tecoenergy. com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMillen/:iJpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:54:04 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01857-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 955746) 

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
01857-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0159-CFO-EI granting 

Progress' request for confidential 
classification (ON 08708-10; x-ref. ON 
08185-10) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




--

Eric Fryson 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29,20121:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

:0Date and Time: 3/29/20121:34:00 PM ro 

mDocket Number: 120001-EI CJ :x 
J> ()

Filename I Path: 2011 Audit 07547-11.1cb.doc 0 ::::0 --R'0::;,:Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver N,-c" \.£) ~<,.,,=_.: r-;->, ; 

:::0 en 
'-0 CJ 

;::l!:;~ 3: I 
0 -n 

\~1ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INCo'S REQUEST FOR ::z: r:Y oSCONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION C)
(DOCUMENT NO. 07547-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 07098-11) 

L' 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o{anaR 
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

-~-~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@}beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (I2) jbrew@}bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmanfalkagmlaw.com No 

. Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No ! 

Florida Power & Light ComRany (12) Ken.Hoffinan(ci)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(ci)f'puc. com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefla')gbwlegal.com No 

! Gulf Power ComjJany (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm{12 Keating) bkeating(ci)gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Ch ristensen .patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) PauJ.lewisjr@?pgnmail.com No -­

. Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
i Tampa Electric Company EI806 RegdeEt@tecoencrgl'.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@?pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4: 51 :17 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01856-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =107285) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronical1y. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01856-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0158-CFO-EI granting 

Progress' request for confidential 
classification (ON 07547-11; x-ref. ON 
07098-11) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, March 29, 2012 1 :33 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

3/29/20121:30:00 PM 
120001-EI 
2011 Audit 07750-11.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 07750-11 AND 07162-11) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Terry X. J{oUinaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

l 
t ~ ".' 
)l'-r:"'''''''V'' "''''''''''''_''''',.'' :< "'- s _L""'.,:",~-~,"'4,-'" 

VY)C1.i (: D 

E-ma,'I: l5' 

Eric Fryson 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas(albeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew(ajbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MillerlWTyndalLaf.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (J 2 Juno) John.Butler(alfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(alfpl.com No 
~c Utilities Company cyoung(ajfpuc.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) scheflaigbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno{~southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeatingr«lgunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.pattylWleg. state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr(i.l?pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnettr«lpgnmail.com No 

! Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM iIler(i.l?pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912012 at 4:48:58 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01855-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =642903) 

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
01855-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0157-CFO-EI granting 

GPC's request for confidential 
classification (DN 07750-11 and 

07162-11) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




Eric Fryson 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 20121:24 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

("') 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

3/29/2012 1:21 :00 PM 
120001-EI 
2010 Audit 08593-10.lcb.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 08593-10 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 08059-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'rerry X. J{o{(;[nali. 
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
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY 

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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) 
Progress EnergyService Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 


EI806 

jas@beggslane.com . No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Samuel.Miller(a)Tyndall.af.mil No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler(Wfpl.com No 
Ken. Hoffman(i.llfpl.com No 
cyoung(alfpuc.com No ! 

schef(i.llgbwlegal.com No 
sdriteno@southemco.com No 
bkeating(a!gunster.com No 
Christensen. patty(a)leg.state. fl. us No -~ Paul.lewisjr(i.llpgnmai I.com 
John. bumett(alpgnmai I.com No 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
RM i ller(alpcsphosphate. com No I 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 446:55 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01854-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 479078) 

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
01854·12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0156-CFO-EI granting 

GPC's request for confidential 
classification (ON 08593-10; x-ref. ON 

08059-10) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 
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eLK OffIcIal Flllng....3/2912012 10:15 AM ***** 

Ma'IIda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 10:15 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 

,." :DCc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins !Ti
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ("") ::r.: 

:-p:x:- 0 
0 :::0 

Date and Time: 31291201210:12:00 AM n:3: N .< 
I::~ \£)Docket Number: 120001·EI mfTl-

Filename 1Path: 2011 Audit 04475-11.lcb.doc ;u(/.l '-0 Q 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ::x:::!2 :x 

"110 
::z: ~ U 

0 
ej)
r''- )'..::: 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
TREATMENT OF AUDIT WORK PAPERS 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 04475·11; 03957·11; AND 03959·11) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No, 120001·EI 

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


i 	 Beggs & Lane(1 2) 
[Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
. 	Federal Executive Agencies (12) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) 

. Florida Public Utilities Company 
i 	 Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 

Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (I 2d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I 2bl 

COMPANY 

CODE 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) ! 

! 	Tampa Electric Company EI806 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAil 
MASTER

ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jas@beggslane.com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler@fpl.com . No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
cyoung{aJfpuc.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
sdriteno@southernco.com No 
bkeating@gunster.com No 
Christensen. patty@!leg.state.fl.us No 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
John.burnett{aJpgnmail.com No 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com I No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:44:28 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
http:John.burnett{aJpgnmail.com
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01853-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 601950) 

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
01853-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0155-CFO-EI granting 

GPC's request for confidential treatment of 
audit work papers (ONs 04475-11, 

03957 -11, and 03959-11) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

3/29/2012 




1 eLK Official Flllng· ..·3/29/2012 9.48 Alii ••••• 

lIIa'"da Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:48 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

312912012 9:43:00 AM 
120001-EI 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

2010 Renewed Request 03897 -1 O.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RENEWED REQUEST 
FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO 
AUDIT NO. 08..Q03-4-2 (DOCUMENT NO. 03897-10 
X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03913-08, 03914..Q8, AND 04588..(8) 
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Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

rerry X. J{oCc{naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fax: I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]2000] 

ADDRESS 

I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER:>OAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane,com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@TyndaILaf,mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John,Butler@fpl,com • No 

Ken,Hoffman@fpl,comFlorida Power & Light Company (12) No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(iijgbwlegal,com No i 

sdriteno@southemco,com No 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 

Gulf Power Company (12) 

No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 

bkeating@gunster,com 
Christensen, patty((vleg,state, fl.us No i 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (I2b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail,com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett!a}pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) 

EI806 Re~dept@tecoenergy.com 
RM iller!a}pcsphosphate, com No 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at4:41 :50 PM 

mailto:Re~dept@tecoenergy.com
http:John.bumett!a}pgnmail.com
mailto:Paul.lewisir@pgnmail,com
mailto:Samuel.Miller@TyndaILaf,mil


The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01852-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =829704) 

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
01852-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0154-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's renewed request for confidential 
classification of materials provided 
pursuant to Audit No. 08-003-4-2 (ON 

03897-10; x-ref ONs 03913-08, 

03914-08, 03915-08, and 04588-08) for 
18 months from issuance date of order. 

3/29/2012 




1 eLI( Ottlc'a' FII'ng****3/29/2012 9:42 AM 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 312912012 9:29:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001·EI 
Filename I Path: 2010 Audit 08555·10.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO 

AUDIT NO. 10-1304-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 08555-10. 

X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 07986-10. 07987·10. AND 07988-10) 


Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

Docket No. 120001-EI 


Terry X. J-{o[anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM r PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

PARTY 
NAME 

Beggs & Lane (12) 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Power & Light Company (J 2 Juno) 

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
jbrewlWbbrslaw.com No 
Samuel.MillerI@Tyndall.afmil No 
vkaufmanlWkagmlaw.com No 
John.ButierlWfpl.com No 
Ken.HoffmanlWfpl.com No 
cyoung@fpuc.com ~o 

schefi({lgbwlegal.com No I 
sdritenoralsouthernco.com No 
bkeatingca1gunster.com No 
Christensen .pattylWleg. state. fl.us No 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Regdeptcmtecoenergy.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3129/2012 at 4:38:46 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01851-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email ID =422618) 

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

DOCUMENT NO. 

01851-12 (5 pgs.) 

DESCRIPTION 

Order PSC-12-0153-CFO-EI granting 
FPL's request for confidential classification 
of materials provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 10-130-4-1 (ON 08555-10; x-ref 

ONs 07986-10, 07987-10, and 

07988-10) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




1 eLK o",c,., FII'''''....3/29/2012 9:33 AM ***** 

M.tlld. S."der. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29,20129:29 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/29/20129:24:00 AM 
120001-EI 
2010 Audit 06422-10.lcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
MATERIALS OBTAINED IN CONNECTION WITH AUDIT NO. 10-004-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 06422-10 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 05823-10, 05824-10, 05825-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Terry X. J{oU[nak 
CommisSion Deputy Clerk II 
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

Beggs & Lane (12) jasWlbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firmjl2) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MillcrlalTyndall.afmil No 

: Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmanCW k.!:8mlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) lohn.Butlerlalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffmanfa>fpl. com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoungffil,fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(a1gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdritenolalsouthernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating~gunster.com No 

. Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjrUYpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. burnett(ajpgnmai I.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMi Iler(ajpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912012 at 4:36:12 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01850·12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =691546) 

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
01850-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0152-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of materials obtained in connection with 
Audit No. 10-004-4-1 (DN 06422-10; 

x-ref DNs 05823-10,05824-10, and 

05825-10) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




1 eLK O"'elal Flllnfl****3/2912012 9:14 AM ••••• 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:14 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

f" :0 
m:::J::Date and Time: 3/29/20129:10:00 AM ('"') ::c- O 

Docket Number: 120001-EI 0 :::0 !"ll('"') :z':Filename I Path: 2010 Audit 06189-10.lcb.doc N <:r- ""7 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver rT1= 

\0 m 
;OU'J C.J 
:;:I;~ :::J:: " 

0 -~l 
:z:: ~ v 

if)ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR <::) 
..: C")CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT 

NO. 10-004-4-3 (DOCUMENT NO. 06189-10 X-REF. 05711-10} 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No, 120001-EI 

Terry X . .'J{o[(;[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fax: 

mlld: 0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 
 TADDRESSINPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSIONI 

Beggs & Lane {12) 

Brickfield Law Firm {12) 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

Florida Power & Light Com2anr (12 Juno)


I Florida Power & Light Com2anl' (12} 
!-~-~--. 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
~-

Florida Retail Federation JWright 12) 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keatil}g) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Pmgress Energy Florida, Inc.j 12b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 

i TamEa Electric ComEanl: EI806 
I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

DIRECTORY I 
~.---~~"---~--~~-

iasla)beJl,gslane.com 
jbrew(i/;ibbrslaw.com -~ -----~~ I--~ 
Samuel.Miller@JTyndall.af.mil 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John. Butlerraltpl.com 

._-._---t-~---~~~.-No 
No 

Ken.Hoffman@fEI.com No 
cyoung(a?fpuc.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
sdriteno@southernco.c01T!_~.______~____ No 

No 
.~-

~bkeating@gunster.com 
No 

Paul.lewisjr(il)pgnmail.com 
Christensen.[!attz:@leg.state.fl.us 

No 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
RMiller(ajpcsphosphate.com No_i 

Printed on 312912012 at 4:33:17 PM 

http:RMiller(ajpcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:John.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:Christensen.[!attz:@leg.state.fl.us
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mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01849-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 983122) 

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
01849-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0151-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of materials provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 10-004-4-3 (ON 06189-10; x-ref ON 
05711-10) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




1 CUC Offlc'.' Flllng****3/2f1/2012 thOfl AM ***** 

M.tlld. S.nde,s 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 29,20129:09 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3129/20129:06:00 AM 
120001-EI 
2008 Audit first extension 07247-11.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR 
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 08-221-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07247-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 11377.08. 11378-08. 11414·08) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o(d'nak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

[ CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

PARTY 
NAME 

Beggs & Lane (12) 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Power & Light Companv (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Com2anl (122 
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

. White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI806 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAIL 
MASTER

ADDRESS 
COM!VIISSION 
DIRECTORY 

--1--:-:' -­
jas@beggslane.com No 
jbrew(wbbrslaw.com No 
Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
vkaufmanrwkagmlaw.com ! No_ 
John. Butler@fpl.com No 

No 
cyoung@fpuc.com I No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.co~_. 

.­
No 

sdriteno@southernco.com 
schef@gbwJegal.eom 

No 
bkeating@gunster.eom No 

@ 
Christensen.patty(a)leg.state. fl.us No 
Paul.lewi'!ir@pgnmaiLeom No 
John.bumett@pgnmail.eom No 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com No ~ RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912012 at 4 :30:46 PM 

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
CODE I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

--
Beggs & Lane (2) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MillerIaJTyndall.afmil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) 

i Florida Public Utilities Company 
. Florida Retail Federation{Wright 12) 

vkaufmanlaJkagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@ffJl.com 
cyoung@fpuc.com 
schef~gbwlegal.com 

I No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

.­.­
.=j 

~ 
Gulf Power Company (12) 
Gunster Law Firm{ 12 Keating) 

sdriteno@southernco.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 

No 
No ._j 

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty(a)leg.state. fl. us No 

i 

Pro.zress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 

Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
lohn.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RM i Iler(a)pcsphosphate. com 

E~No 
No 
No I 

Printed on 3/29120J2 at 4:30:46 PM 



1 eLK Olfle/a/ FII/ng· ..·312912012 9:01 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, March 29, 2012 8:59 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/29/2012 8:53:00 AM 
120001·EI 
2006 Audit second extension 05983-11.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR 
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 06-045004-1 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 05983-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 03638-06) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No_ 120001-EI 

Terry X. J{o(c(nak 
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

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com . No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel. M iIIer@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com . No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation JWright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (I2d) Christensen.patty(a)leg.state. fl.us No 

. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
i Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett(Q!pgnmail.com No 
. Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912012 at 4:27:05 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01847-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 744047) 

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
01847-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0149-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's second request for extension of 
confidential classification of materials 
provided pursuant to Audit No. 
06-045-4-1 (ON 05983-11; x-ref ON 
03638-06) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/29/2012 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, March 29,20122:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Matilda Sanders; Marguerite McLean 
RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

FPSC, CLK .. COR.RESPONDENCB 
~~......PartteI_eo..... 
DOCUMENT NO.Q::X)3'(P- , 6l­

Thanks, Hong. I happen to be at Marguerite's desk when she rec'd the e-mail. DISTRIBtmON: 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:45 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: . Matilda Sanders; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Order I Notice Submitted 

FYI. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:44 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Ok., will c/o. Thank. you. 

jjtlurUtu.>rite jI). :fficl.ean 
Q.[0l1l111155iOll jjleputp <!Clerk 1131 
jfloribalCiublic $$£r\llc(' <!tommigsion 
IlDffice of eL:ommission <!tlerlt 
2540 ~IJUl1lill'b <!l)ak ~ouletmrb 
tlrallaf}asscc. jfloriba 32399 -0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:42 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
SUbject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

I disagree. You can go ahead and issue the orders as written and signed by the Prehearing Officer. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:42 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
ee: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
SUbject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

1 



Lisa. 


If Confidential DN 11'+1'+-08 is mentioned in the order. some where it should state that this 


document was returned to the source. I don't see how we can rule on a confidential document if 

it is no longer in the Commission's possession. 

Or. 

Take the confidential document number out of the order all together. 

Thanks. 


1lllffrnUel'ite 1!). ;(~lcJLean 
<!Commission lDeputp ([lerh 3BJ 
j'loriba i)ulJhr gs,ertJict (:ol1t1llis!>iOll 
emu of (!out1uis!>iolt <!Clerk 
2540 gs,~ntnarb ®ah 1JjlouletJarb 
'([:IlUaI)assee, jfloriba 32399 -0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:46 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Please let me know what to do on this? 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: Usa Bennett 
Cc: Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

I'll have to check with Marguerite McLean and Hong Wang to see if that is ok. Usually, we've had them fixed. 

Will get back probably by 2pm. 

From: Usa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:38 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Rather than go through the process of re-signing it, does it hurt to issue the order with the number listed? If it is gone, it is 
still confidential, right? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 11:04 AM 
To: Usa Bennett 

2 



Cc: Terry Holdnak; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

« File: 2008 Audit first extension 07247-11.doc» 

2008 Audit first extension 07247 -11.doc 

On this Order the DN 11414-08 has been returned already. This Order needs correcting without that document number 
please. That docment number also falls on the Commissioner signed page. 

let me know if you have any questions. 

Matilda/ClK 

From: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:09 AM 

To: ClK - Orders / Notices 

Cc: 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 


ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR 

EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED 

PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 08-221-4-1 

(DOCUMENT NO. 07247-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 11377-08.11378-08.11414-08) 


Signed by Commissioner 8albis 

Docket No. 120001-EI 


Terry x. :J{o£i£nak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk \I 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850-413-6738 


3 



eLK 0"'0'.' Flllng....3127120f2 8:43 AM ***** f 

M.tlld. S.nders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 8:23 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3127/20128:20:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001·EI 
Filename I Path: 120001.FPUC Mid-Course Correction Order.mfb.doc 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

rat: I 

f()a~ \ " 0 

£ -mtli l: \5 





FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 
Beggs & Lane (1~ jas(albeggslane,com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew~bbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel,Miller(alTyndall,af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No 

Florida Power & Light CompanyJ12 Juno) 
 John,Butler(alfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12) 
 Ken, HotTman@fpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
 cyoung(alfpuc,com No 

Ischef@jgbwlegal.comFlorida Retail Federation (Wright 12) No 

Gulf Power Company (12) 
 sdriteno@southernco,com ' No 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
 bkeating@gunster.com No i 

I Office ofPublic Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No I 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 


Paul.lewisjrrcepgnmail.com 
John, burnetttq)pgnmai l.com No I 

ITamEa Electric ComEan}, EI806 I Reg~eEt@tecoenerg}',com No ! 
I White SErings Agncultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) I RM1I1erip)pcsphosphate.com 

Printed on 3/27/2012 at 3: 10:03 PM 

http:RM1I1erip)pcsphosphate.com
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mailto:Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:schef@jgbwlegal.com
mailto:HotTman@fpl.com
http:John,Butler(alfpl.com




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E·service of Document NO. 01783·12 in Docket 120001·EI (EmaillD = 273997) 

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
01783-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0144-PCO-EI granting 

FPUC's petition for mid-course correction; 
docket to remain open. 

3/27/2012 






CI.,K OfficIal FilIng* ** *3/ffS/20f2 9:24 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sande,s 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 9:22 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/16/20129:20:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI 
Filename 1Path: Not-lnformaIConference.04.03.12.tlt.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Please file the attached Memo for an informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons to the following 
dockets; 120001-EI, 120002-EI, 120007-EI. 

....//?.ooa / ~cjThank you, 

J ;z. ocJO;J... - fE-'t;..
Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II I " () 00 7 - E-{
Office of General Counsel C/flAfL~ ~ :l (,p 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us . 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


-­FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (122 jasr@beggslane.com No 
Beggs & Lane (12) jasr@beggslane.com No 
Brickfleld Law Firm (12) ibrew(a)bbrslaw. com -­ No 
Brickfleld Law Firm (12) ibrew@bbrsliimrr; No -­Federal Executive Agencies (J 2) 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) 

Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 
Samuel.Miller@T~ndall.af.mil 

, No
INo 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com i No 
~ida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
~!lPower & Light Colllpany (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No --­
~a Power & Light Com-.pany (12 Juno) Ken.rubin@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation {Wright 122 

cyoung(a)fpuc,com 
schef@gbwlegal,com-

i No
-/-7

No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (12) bruce@flaseia.org No 
Gulf Power ComEan~ {122 - sdritenor@southernco.com No -­

~_lfPower Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No -­
Gulf Power ComEanl: (12) sdriteno@sou~hernco.com No 

'-bunster Law Firm_( 12 Kealii!.Sl 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating)

IHOEping Law Firm (12) 
, Mike Rogers
IOffice of Public Counsel ~ 122 
, Office of Public Counsel (12d) 

-

I 

bkeating@gunster.com 
bkeating(a)gunster.com 
gperko(a)hgslaw.com 
mrogersralwilsonmgmt.com 

.­

Christensen.Eatt~@leg,state, fl, us 
Christensen,Eatty(a)leg.state, fl,u.!'___.~ 

=±~: 
No

I No __ 
i No 

----~-tNo--~~--

~Progress Energ~ Florida, Inc. (Ilb} Paul.lewisjr@pgl1maiLcom ~~-~-N~___~__ 
I Progress Energl Florida, Inc. (122 Paul.lewisir(a!pgnmail,com ~-------
, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Paul,lewisir(a)pgnmail.com 
John.burnettralpgnmail.com 

----.~---

i No 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy T12) 
-Suzanne Brownless, Esg. ~12)
,.-, -­

Tampa Electric Company 
r--White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 

george@cavros·law,com 
suzannebrownlessralcomcast.net 
Regdept(a;tecoenergy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

~ 

No -­~~~~-.-~-~ 

No 

~---~-~------
No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) __LgMiller@pcsEhosphat~,com No 

rintedon3/1612012at3:47:51 PM 



we; ,maL:nea aocument has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1. . 
Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01589-12 (EmaillD = 854434) 

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
01589-12 (1 pgs.) GCl/Tan ­ Memo dated 3/16/12 to all 

parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal meeting to be held 
4/3112 at 11 :00 a.m., Rm 140, Easley 
Bldg, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, 
Tallahassee. 

3116/2012 




1 eLK Ornelal Flllng* ** *3113/2012 9:11 AM ***** 


Matilda Sanders /;?g20/- ~I 


From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:50 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins -' :D 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted " m::J:

CJ ::Doo n 
0 :::0 !"Date and Time: 3/13/20128:47:00 AM c"") <:Docket Number: 120001-EI r- wr,,:::: ITi

Filename 1Path: 2011 Audit 03431-11.doc ::ou> C_~J.r:aOrder Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~~ :£: 
c::' \.0Z 

N 
( . 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 04.Q22-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 03431-11 X.REF DOCUMENT NOS. 07270.Q4. 07271-04, 07272-04, 07442-04. AND 06218-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI F./fYr!(J - { 
'Terry X. J{o[anale ~I£&O - o 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel E;t1A--IL e1> . 10­
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

CORRESPONDENCE 
FPSC Cll(, . 0 rti 0 COOS6mer 

Admioistrati\'e fa e~ -:12­
DOCUMENT NO. aye.a --
DiSTRIBUTiON: _.- =-="-"'--_.•­

http:07270.Q4


I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 


ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jas@jbeggslane.com No 
I ibrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 

SamueI.Miller(a)Tyndall.af.mil No 
vkaufman(aJkagmlaw.com No 
John.Butler@fpl.com I No 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com ! No 
cyoung@fpuc.com No 
schef@gbwlegal.com No 
sdritenoiWsouthemco.com No 
bkeating@jgunster.com No 
Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Paul.lewisir(aJpgnmail.com I No 
John.bumett(aJpgnmail.com No 

EJ806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
RMillerr{ijpcsphosphate.com No 

PARTY 
NAME 

Beggs & Lane (12) 
Bricktleld Law Firm (12) 
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

Prioted 00 3/13/2012 at 4: 14: 11 PM 

http:RMillerr{ijpcsphosphate.com
mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
http:John.bumett(aJpgnmail.com
http:Paul.lewisir(aJpgnmail.com
mailto:patty@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:bkeating@jgunster.com
http:sdritenoiWsouthemco.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:cyoung@fpuc.com
mailto:Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
http:vkaufman(aJkagmlaw.com
http:ibrew(a)bbrslaw.com
mailto:jas@jbeggslane.com


The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01452-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email ID =794539) 

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
01452-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0107-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for extension of confidential 
classification of information provided 
pursuant to Audit No. 04-022-4-1 (ON 

03431-11; x-ref. ONs 07270-04, 

07271-04,07272-04,07442-04,and 

06218-11) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3113/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13,20129:05 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/13/2012 9:02:00 AM 
120001-EI 
2005 Audit third extension 05921-11.doc 
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Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S THIRD REQUEST FOR 
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EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AUDIT NO. 05-031-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NO. 05921-11; X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 03798-05, 03799.05) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

rerry X. J{o[anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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AdministratweD PlrtiesD Consumer 
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

• Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 

SamueI.MillerriilTyndall.af.mil 
vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

No
]0

No 
Florida Power & Light Company (\2) Ken. HoifmanlWfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No 

, Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(a)southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patti::@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisir(Z4pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. burnettla)pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdep!@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3113/2012 at 4: 17:09 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01453-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =155637) 

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
01453-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0108-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's third request for extension of 
confidential classification of materials 
provided pursuant to Audit No. 
05-031-4-1 (ON 05921-11; x-ref. ONs 

03798-05 and 03799-05) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

3113/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:00 AM 
To: ClK. Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins ,... :DSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted m3: 

> 0 
Date and Time: 3/13/20128:56:00 AM ::::0 :-]1

(") ::::~Docket Number: 120001·EI r--;'" <
i-;tFilename 1Path: 2011 AUDIT 07322·11.1cb.doc r.,::,:,: w 

;OC'IOrder Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver .t:JIII' 
::t;;~~ :J:: 

\I:) 

N 
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR c.: 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED 
PURSUANT TO AlIDIT NO. 11-129-4-2 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07322-11; X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 06727-11. 06728-11. 06729-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Jerry X. :}{o{d'nak 
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
DIRECTORV 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
I Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MiIJer@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman!alkagml a w. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(ajgbwlegai.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty(mleg.state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr(ajpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMilJer@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/1312012 at 4: 19:29 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01454-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =043249) 

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
01454-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0109-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of materials provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 11-129-4-2 (DN 07322-11; x-ref. 

DNs 06727-11,06728-11, and 

06729-11) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3/13/2012 
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Atatllda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 20128:55 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ,... :0 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

3/13/20128:52:00 AM 
120001·EI 
2008 Audit 05626·08 and 05533-11.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO 
AUDIT NO. 08-003-4-3 

\D 

N 
c.: 

v
CJ)
C) 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 05626-08 AND 05533-11. 
X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 05001-08, 05002-08, 05003-08,05004-08,05005-08) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001·EI 

Fltx&O I 

Terry X. 3foWnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413·6738 
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
! Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane,com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (12) ~bbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) I.MillerriUTyndall,af,mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkautinanriUkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler!@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) sc hef@gbwlegal.com No 

I Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) • 

bkeating@gunster.com 
Christensen ,patty@leg,state, 11,us 

No 
No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Pau],lewisjr@pgnmail.com I No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John,burnett@pgnmail,com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 ~dePt@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate,com • No 

Printed on 3/1312012 at 4:22:20 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01455-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 404794) 

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
01455-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0110-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of information provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 08-003-4-3 (DNs 05626-08 and 

05533-11; x-ref. DNs 05001-08, 

05002-08, 05003-08, 05004-08, and 

05005-08) for 18 months from issuance 
date of order. 

3113/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 1--;'000/ 


From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:46 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/13/20128:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 2011 UDIT 03689·11.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO 
AUDIT NO. 11-006-4-2 (DOCUMENT NO. 03689-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NO. 04073-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis fAxtf-(J - IDocket No. 120001-EI 

jlIJflLto ~ (JTerry X. J{oUinak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~/t£O - I S"'"Office of the General Counsel 
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

I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jaslalbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew((i)bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (l2) Samuel.Miller@lTyndall.af.mil : No i 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(lnkagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler(iiJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (J 2) I Ken.Hoffmanralfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(a)fpuc. com . No 

Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(~gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(a)southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com : No 

• Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty(iiJleg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett(iiJpgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company I £1806 Regdept(iiJtecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller(iiJpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:24:45 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-servlce of Document NO. 01456-12 in Docket 120001-EI (Email 10 = 001067) 

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
01456-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0111-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of materials provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 11-006-4-2 (DN 03689-11; x-ref. 

DN 04073-11) for 18 months from 
issuance date of order. 

3/13/2012 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 8:41 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 

~Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins ,,: :0 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted m::::r: 

("") :x:- 0 
Date and Time: 3/13/20128:38:00 AM 0 :;0 :1"1 

("")3':Docket Number: 120001-EI <(.,.)r rnFilename 1Path: 2011 Audit 04780-11.doc 
fTl C"

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver :::0 ' .r:­
:;A(fl :l: 

C) 
-,., I..D- N 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR (~. 

CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED PURSUANT TO AUDIT 
NO. 11006-4-1 (DOCUMENT NO. 04780-11 X-REF. DOCUMENT NOS. 04369-11. 04370-11) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No, 120001-EI 

T'erry X. :J{o(([nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
<-~-

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADI}RESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COM\1ISSIOII/ 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas@beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueLMiller(2v.Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@jfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) I Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No I 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoul!&@fpuc.com No I 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) ! sdriteno@southernco.com • No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@jgunster.com No ! 

i Office of Public Counsel (I2d) Christensen~atty(@l~state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, lnc. (I2b) Paul.lewisjr~pgnmail.com i No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnet!@Qgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeptfaltecoene~.com No 

l White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) i RM iIler~~cs~hos~hate.com i No I 

Printed on 3/13/2012 at 4:27:30 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01457-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =826042) 

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
01457-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0112-CFO-EI granting 

FPL's request for confidential classification 
of materials provided pursuant to Audit 
No. 11-006-4-1 (DN 04780-11; x-ref. 

DNs 04369-11 and 04370-11) for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

3/13/2012 
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Matilda Sande,.. l;2..oool-€1 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, March 13, 20128:35 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/13120128:31:00 AM 
120001·EI 
120001.conf.ord.00276 and 00439.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR 
OCTOBER/SEPTEMBER AND NOVEMBER/OCTOBER. 2011 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 00276-12 AND 00439-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry x. J{oft£nak 
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

Beggs & Lane (12) jasralbeggsiane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw,com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw,com No ! 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John,Butlerralfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken,Hoffmanralfpl,com No 
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
Office of Public Counsel (l2d) Christensen.patty({v Iego state. fl, us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (12b) Paul.lewisir@Jpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John, burnett@JpgnmaiLcom No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@Jtecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) RM ill er@Jpcsphosphate,com No 

Printed on 3/1312012 aI4:29:59 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off." Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01458-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =165176) 

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
01458-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0113-CFO-EI granting 

confidential classification to portions of 
FPL's 423 Forms for October/September 
and November/October, 2011 (ONs 
00276-12 and 00439-12) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

3113/2012 
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Matilda Sand.,.. ez,c- )? -OOj~ - c.Fo -61 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, March 02, 20129:22 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

3/2/20129:19:00 AM 
120001-EI 
120001.TECO.conf.ord.00325-12and00876-12.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF TAMPA 
ELEC"rRIC COMPANY'S 423 FUEL REPORT FOR THE MON"rHS OF NOVEMBER AND 
DECEMBER, 2011 (DOCUMENT NOS. 00325-12 AND 00876-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Terry X. J-fo(anali 
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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET ]20001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) Jas(a)beggs1ane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies{12) Samuel.Miller(a)TyndalJ.af,mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(@.kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc,com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schefra}gbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster,com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty(a)leg, state. fl.us No 
Progress Energ~ Florida, Inc. (I 2b2 I Paul.lewisjr(a)pgnmai I ,com i No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) i John. bumettra}pgnmai I.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(altecoenergy.com No 
White SJlrings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM i Iler@pcsphosphate,com No 

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 452: 13 PM 



1he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01247-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD =074734) 

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
01247-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0093-CFO-EI granting 

confidential classification to portions of 
TECO's 423 fuel report for the months of 
11/11 and 12/11 (DNs 00325-12 and 

00876-12) for 2 years from issuance date 
of order. 

3/2/2012 




--

eLK Oll/e/al Flllng****3/2/2012 9:15 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:16 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/2/20129:12:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 120001 conf ord.00695 and 00042.mfb.doc -' :0Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ") rn 

~ 
("") ):110 0n,0 ::::0 

("")7- I <:r--:·· NORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF rT: 
j~ ---.rT'\--­

:;c C/:;PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INCo'S 423 FORMS FOR NOVEMBER AND 
-(f) 

:z:- '-:-'" 
;.A __ :D:DECEMBER, 2011 (DOCUMENTS NO. 00042-12 AND 00695-12) C) 

I 
\.D 

,Signed by Commissioner Balbis f.J.) 

Docket No. 120001-EI 

Terry X. :Ho(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



----"-.~-~"~-"-~--.-- ._-----_.
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


I Florida Power & Light Com{!anz: {12 Juno1 
I Florida Power & Light Company (12J 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) 
Gulf Power Comyany (12) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.j12b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 

• White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (12) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI806 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jas(a)beggslane.com 
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com 
Samuel.Miller@TJ:ndall,af,mil 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John,Butler~f2I.com 
Ken, HOffman@fpl.com 
cyouflg(@fpuc,com 
schef((V",gbwle.&al.com 
sdriten(j@southernco.com 
bkeatiflg~gunster.com 

_Christensen,patty@l~state,fl,us 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
John.burnett@pgnmail,com 
Regdept@tecoene!gy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate,com 

_._--_. 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 

Printed on 312/2012 at 4:54:33 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01248-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 963469) 

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
01248-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0094-CFO-EI granting 

confidential classification to portions of 
Progress' 423 forms for 11/11 and 12/11 
(DNs 00042-12 and 00695-12) for 24 
months from issuance date of order. 

3/2/2012 




----

1 cLle Ottlc/al Filing* ** *3/2/2012 9:12 Alii ***** 

lIIatllda Sande... 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Friday, March 02, 2012 9:10 AM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Martha Barrerai Lisa Bennetti Jennifer Crawfordi Shalonda Hopkins 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/2120129:07:00 AM 
120001·EI 
120001.conf.ord.00736 and 00733.mfb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF GULF 
POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR JANUARY AND FEBRUARY 2011 
(DOCUMENTS NO. 00736-12 AND 00733-12) 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'Terry X. J{oft£naR 
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
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Millerr@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufmant@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Li.ght Comj>any (12) Ken.Hoffman(aJfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung(aJfpuc.com No 

I Florida Retail Federation (WrigM 12) schefia;:gbwlegal.com No 
• Gulf Power Comj>any (12) sdritenot@southemco.com No 

Gunster Law Firmjl2 Keating) bkeating«4gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (l2d) Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisir(aJpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC j12) John.bumett(aJpgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeptt@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMi Iler(11Jpcsphosphate. com No 

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 4:57:05 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01249-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 564792) 

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
01249-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0095-CFO-EI granting 

confidential classification to portions of 
GPC's 423 forms for 1/11 and 2/11 (DNs 
00736-12 and 00733-12) for 18 months 
from issuance date of order. 

3/2/2012 




1 el.K OffIcIal Flllng****312/2012 9:29 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders I ?oro 00 I - er 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:30 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/2/20129:26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 120001.conf.ord.00074and00637.mfb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

-' JJm'":x (; 
CJ ,,"1ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF GULF 0 SO, '2.POWER COMPANY'S 423 FORMS FOR OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 2011 ("")3-. ,..,-.

N I' ,

(DOCUMENT NOS. 00074-12 AND 00637·12) I::: ,-,
rn-;: 'y
:;:0 G J ~ -11Signed by Commissioner Balbis ~S!.? 

C) \J
Docket No. 120001·EI P~~G-O .. I ...... ...p (f)-' w () 

*..-1{YlA-IL ~ ~ i:>'Terry X. :J{o(anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

c=MMLfE:{) - 16Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413·6738 

FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDEN, 
. AdmhdstrativtD PllriiesD Consumer 

. DOCUMENT NO. t2:l2tiC-/=.J 
D1~n RmUT10N~ ,_~..._____ 

,~~'iIJt.oIIlO;,"'" \_ T" .... !" 



FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

i 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 120001 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (12) jas(dlbeggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew(aJbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman(a?kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

. Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No 
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr(aJpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept(a)tecoenergy.com 
RMiller(aJpcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 4:49:39 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01246-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 075016) 

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
01246-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0092-CFO-EI granting 

confidential classification to portions of 
GPC1s 423 forms for 10/11 and 11/11 
(DNs 00074-12 and 00637-12) for 18 
months from issuance date of order. 

3/2/2012 




1')..0001 - t:1 
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
i Bricktield Law Firm (12) 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

. Florida Retail Federation (Wri)];ht 12) 
Gulf Power Company () 2) 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Oftice of Public Counsel (l2d) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2b) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
Tampa Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

EI806 

jasriVbeggslane.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 
vkaufmanriVkagmlaw.com 
John.Butler({vfpl.com 
Ken.HoffmanriVfpl.com 
cyoung(a)fpuc.com 
schef(a)gbwle)];al.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
bkeating(a)gunster, com 
Christensen.patty(a)leg,state. fl.us 
PauJ,Jewisjr@pgnmail.com 
lohn.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiII er!a)pcsphosphate,com 

I No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

~ 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

- ­

i 

i 

PI+¥&O- I 

(Y\41 L G1J - 0 

~'L&O· ,S­ FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

Op(Administratlve P rfes!O: Consumer 
!l ~L.-IZ. 

DOCUMENT NO. -~~:.­
DISTRIBUTION:.;:.. ;;;;;;-;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;.;;;;;;;;;;..11 

Printed on 3/2/2012 at 8: 11 :36 AM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01184-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 544797) 

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
01184-12 (5 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission 

conference, Item from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3/212012 




1 eLK OffIcial Flllnll....2/24/2012 9:59 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. ?sc - Ja.' QC?Bg.-pC Q - c"I. IOJ-CX::O r - E:r: 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 8:30 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2124120128:27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 120001.Gulf Mid-Course Correction Order.mfb.doc 

~Lt:O' 1"1 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S Fltxt?t? /
PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION ;rl41 L/1'0 ~ I 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

'lerry X. J{o(ana{i, 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. CYI.:JU,-LZ 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 12000] 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

i Beggs & Lane (12) 
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

I Gulf Power Company (12) 
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

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EI806 

jas@beggslane.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
John.Butler(a2fpl.com 
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 
schef.~gbwlegal.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Pau 1.lewisjrr{jJpgnmai I. com 
John.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

I ADDRESS 
, IN 
/rIASTER 

COMMISSION 
DI/{ECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No i 

No 
No 
No 

. No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 2/2412012 at 4: 16:41 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... ~age 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01056-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 765329) 

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

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIP"rION 
01056-12 (6 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0082-PCO-EI granting 

GPC's petition for mid-course correction; 
approving fuel factors in Attachment A of 
this order; docket to remain open. 

2124/2012 




1 eLK Official Filing****2110/2012 8:30 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 10,20128:13 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2110120128:11:00 AM 
Docket Number: 12DOD1·EI 
Filename I Path: 12DOD1.0EP.ord.mfb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver PI+><1f"O 

~/L.e-o 

e /YlA-1 L t!'O
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Docket No. 120001-EI 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

'Terry X. :HolifnaR 
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
Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew(a!bbrslaw.com No 
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
Florida Retail Federation (Wright 12) schef(ajgbwlegal.com No 
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating(a!gunster.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I2d) Christensen.patty~leg.state. fl. us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2b) Paul.lewisjr(a!pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. burnett@pgnmail.com No 

Electric Company 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 

El806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 2/1012012 at 5: 14:43 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00815-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 399470) 

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
00815-12 (17 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0061-PCO-EI 

establishing procedure. 

2/10/2012 



1 eLK Official Fillng****2IBI2012 2:05 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1 Path: 
Notice Type: 

~~ 

Carolyn Craig 
Wednesday, February 08, 2012 1: 14 PM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices; lee Eng Tan 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

2/8/2012 1 :13:00 PM 
120001-EI, 120002-EI, 120007 -EI 
S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORD E RS\Not-lnforma IConfe rence.03.07 .12. tlt.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Notice of Informal Meeting on March 7,2012, 
for issuance 

/f~oool -8 
J l~oo o-;...-eT 

Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel /~f)007 -131 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdmlntstntinD PlrtiesD COIlSU er 

DOCUMENT NO. 0001l.0.... t2 
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
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.MilletfwTyndall.afmil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.Miller(wTyndall.afmil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Keefe) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Powcr & Light Company (12 Juno) John. Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) Ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Li ght Company (12 Tall) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
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
Gulf Power Comgany (12) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
Office of Public Counsel (12) 

bkeating@gu nster.com 
Christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us 

No 
No 

,-­

Office of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty@leg.s tate.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc . (11 b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Em:rgy Florida, Inc. (12) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (12) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, Esq. (12) suzannebrown I ess@comcast.net No 
Tamp a Electric Com pany EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. ( 12) RMiller@pcsphosphate .com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/8/2012 at 4:38:45 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off.. . Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00763-12 (Email 10 = 153645) 

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
00763-12(1 pgs.) GCLfTan - Memo dated 2/8/12 to all 

parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal meeting to be held 
3/7/12 at 11 :00 a.m., Gunter Bldg, Rm 
154 , 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, 
Tallahassee. 

2/8/2012 
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

Beggs & Lane ( 12) jas(a;beggslane.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew(a;bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) SamueI.Miller(a;Tyndall.af.mil No 
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
Gulf Power Company (12) sdriteno(a;sou thernco. com No 
Gunster Law Firm ( 12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No 
Office of Pub I ic Counsel (12d) Christensen. patty~leg.state. fl. us No 
Prooress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) Paul.lewi*~pgnmai I. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John. burnett(a;pgnmai I.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) RM i Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

/ 
J 
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FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
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DOCUMENT NO. OCoZ~-''­
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Printed on 2/2/2012 at 5:30: 13 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00658-12 in Docket 120001-EI (EmaillD = 897132) 

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
00658-12 (6 pgs.) RECOM for 02/14/12 Commission 

conference, Item - , from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

2/2/2012 




Hong Wang 

From: 	 Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, January 25,20129:12 AM 
To: 	 Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; 

Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko 
Cc: 	 Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael 

Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne 
Helton; Jane Faurot 

Subject: 	 Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 	 1/25/20129:01 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 	 100437-EI, 100461-EI, 120001-EI, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120022-EI 
Filename I Path: 	 120022.1 00437.120001.120009.120007.1 00461.Com-Not-Hearing.doc 
Notice Type: 	 Hearing 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
TO 
ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 
AND 
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 
DOCKET NO. 100437-EI 
DOCKET NO.100461-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120001-EI/ 
DOCKET NO. 120007-EI 
DOCKET NO. 120009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 1.20022-EI 

FPSC, ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PartiesD Consamer 

DOCUMENT NO. DQ)f£a- \'2 
DIS, RIBUTJON: 

----.....;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;.J 

~~~ d\~ 

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket. rC";"'1-.. .),--\0 

'Terry X. J{o{anaR. tJ\c\"\l '\1 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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....._----.._.
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


Auslel: &:McMulien 
, Beggs & Lane 
I Beggs & Lane (12) 

Beggs & Lane (12) 
! 	 Black & Veatch 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
Brickfield Law Firm (12) 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (11A Tampa) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Bernier) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tall 12) 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (Tampa 12) 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA 
City Clerk, City of North Port 
City Manager, Citl: of Chattahoochee 

_ City Manager, City of Gainesville 
City of Leesburg EM868 

tQty of Tallahassee 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Department 
City of TalJahassee, Electric Operations 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 

! Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Indian River County 

! Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Lee County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County

LClerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County 
• Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden 
CountyIClerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County 

! Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
Count~ 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 


I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
~County_...... 

Clerk. Board of Countl: Commissioners, .f\.:1arion County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Miami-Dade 

Count~ 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Osceola 


L.....~unty 

ADDHESS 

PAHTY 
~ 

INCOMPANY 	 EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE 	 ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida,com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jw!}hlen@iausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen I jbeasley(@ausley,com Yes 

ppottle@ausley,com Yes 
md@beggslane,com Yes 
jas@beggslane.com No 
jas@beggslane,com No 
rollinsmnwbv.com Yes 
bcc0lcharlottetl.com Yes 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
jbrew(a;bbrslaw,com No 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
bgamba0lcarltonfields.com No 
mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
mbernieriWcarltonfields.com No 
mbernier@caritonfields,com No 
bgamba0lcarltonfields.com No 
bocc@gulfcounty-fl,gov Yes 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 
~ 

CLHPALA W0lAOL.COM Yes 
webmaster1iWcityofnorthport.com Yes 

citymgr@fairpoint.net 
 Yes 

citymgr@cityofgainesvil1e,org 
 Yes 
Jay,Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
chris.diebold@talgov,com Yes 
paul,c1ark(a)tal~ov.com Yes ._--­-
coclalco, st-johns.tl. us Yes 
CasWeb@co,charlotte.f1,us Yes 

CollierClerklalCollierClerk.com 
 Yes 
clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 
LeeClerk Info0lleeclerk.org i-* 
webbaycoclerkiQ)baycoclerk,com Yes 

ClerkofCourts@c1erk.citrus.fl.us 
 Yes 
c1erkiWflaglerclerk.com Yes 

mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com 
 Yes 

gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com y_cs 
Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

....-----.--~ 

cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes 

....----- ­
BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
levybocc@circuit8,org Yes 

Y,Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com 

I robert,foraker({i)marioncountyflorg Yes 
Y(clerkbcc@miamidade,gov 

phancock(@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
pcar@osceola,org Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADI)RESS 
PARTY INCOMPANY EMAIL 
NAME MASTERCODE AI)DRESS 

COM:vIISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

County 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Seminole 
 clerk@seminoleclerk.org I Yes
County 
Clerk, Board of C:!?..tlnty Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissionerstmsumtercountyfl.gov Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
 clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

River Cou 


.'-'County Administrator, Escambia County countyadministrator@myescambia.com Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
 jdinneen@lco.volusia.fl.us Yes 

Energy & Utilities Subcommittee 
 cochran.keating((llmytloridahouse.gov Yes 

Federal Executive Agencies (12) 
 SamueI.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 bill@lfeca.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 mhershel@feca.com Yes 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
 vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (12 Kcefe) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I0) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 Bryan.Anderson((ilfp I.com Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 John.Butler@lPl.com Yes 

Yes 
,.~ 

Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpJ.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
 ken.hoffman@fpl.comEI802 Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) 
 John.Butlerialful.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company ( 12 Tall) 
 Ken.Hoffmanialfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (12) 
 Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No -

Bryan.Anderson@fpl.comFlorida Power & Light Company (Juno 12a) No ._­
Ken.Hoffman@)fpl.comFlorida Power & Light Company (Tall 12) No "_ ... 
cyoung@fpuc.comFlorida Public Utilities Company EI803 Yes 

" 


Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. 
 abrown@frcc.com Yes 

Florida Retail Federation (Wrightlla) 
 schef!ajgbwlegal.com No 

Gainesville Regional Util.lCity of Gainesville 
 mcnei Ilsl@:)gru.com Yes 

General Electric Company 


EM858 
david 1.swansoniaJge. com Yes 


Gulf Power Company 
 rgliving(lilsouthernco.com Yes 

Gulf Power Company 
 sdriteno@lsouthernco.comEI804 YesI 

(12) sdritenoialsouthernco.com No 

Gulf Power Company (12) 
 sdritenoialsouthernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) 
 bkeating@gunster.com No 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
 mfeilia)gunster.com 

.. 

Yes-_.-­
bkeatingiii,lgunster.comGunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. Yes 


Holland & Knight 
 bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
 jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 

i Keys Energy Services dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
iLee Coun~ Electric Cooeerative, Inc. 

EM864 
frank.cain@llcec.netEC908 Yes 

[ Macguarie Capital (USA) Inc. cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com No 
. Ma~or, Citl' of Alachua commissionersialcityofalachua.com Yes 


Mayor, City of Anna Maria 
 ammayor@cityofannamaria.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Apalachicola 
 apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes 

Mayor, City of Atlantic Beach 
 electedofficials@coab.us Yes 

cityhall@atlantisfl.gov• Mayor, City of Atlantis Yes 
, Mayor, City of Belleair Be!j£h nmccollum@cityotbelleairbeach.com Yes .", ­

Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes 

Mayor, City of Belleview 
 tmooreialbelleviewtl.org Yes 

Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
 cobg@earthlink.net Yes 

Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach 
 info@cityofbradentonbeach.com . Yes 

I Mayor, City of Brooksville ibemardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

-------------"--­
Ma~or, Cit~()rCallaway 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 

Mayor, City of Chietland 

Mayor, City of Clermont 

Mayor, City of Cocoa 

Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach 

Mayor, City of Coconut Creek 

Mayor, City of Crescent City 

Mayor, City of Daytona Beach 

Mayor, City of Dunedin 

M~or, City of Eustis 

Mayor, City of Everglades City 

Mayor, City of Freeport 

Mayor, City of Fruitland Park 

Mayor, City of Ft. Meade 

Mayor, City of Ft. Myers 

Mavor, City of Glen Saint Mary 

Mayor, City of Groveland 


! 	Mayor, City of Hawthorne 
Mayor, City of Holly Hill 
Mayor, Citv oflndian Rocks Beach 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

mayormeer@cityofcallaway.com 
ccapecanaveral{fvctl.rr.com 
cityhall@chieflandtla.com 
jwarren@clermonttl.org 

.-.-_._­
jclarkraJcocoafl.org 

.. 

cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com 

tcity-fl.com!iif'''kneta codb.us 
r@dcc.govt.nz 

eustiscm@eustis.org 
dsmallwood(dlcityo feverglades.org 
mayor@freeporttlorida.gov 
fruitlnd@atlantic.net 
maurnls@aol.com 
mayorhumphrey(iiJcityfimyers.com 
glenstmaryraJnefcom.net 
Richard. oveland-tl.gov 
cityhall@cityothawthorne.net 
mayor@hollyhilltl.org 
info@IRBcity.com 

.-------­

ADDRESS --_. 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

-~~. 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 


Mayor, City of Jacob Citv jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes 
mayor@keywestcity.comMalor, Citl 0.1' Key West Yes 
city@keystoneheights.usMayor, City of Keystone Heights Yes 
mayor@citylabelle.comMayor, City of Labelle Yes 

Mayor, City of Lake City Yes 
oflakewales.comMayor, City of Lake Wales Yes 

iveoak.orgMayor, City of Live Oak Yes 
beachfl.govMayor, City of Madeira Beach Yes 

cityclerk@margatefl,comMayor, City of Margate Yes -felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.comMayor, City of Mascotte Yes 
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melboumeflorida.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr(i:llci.mount-dora. fl. us Yes 
Malor, Cit~ ofNaEles mayor@naplesgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Niceville admin@niceville.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes 
Mayor, Citv of Okeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach 
Mayor, Cily of Palm Bay 

costellola)ormondbeach.org 
palmbay@palmbayflorida.org 

Yes 
Yes 

~~ 

Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes 
~-

M!!yor, City of Perry eketring@eityofperry.net Yes 
MllL.or, City of Port Orange kparkertli3port-orange.org Yes 
M!!yor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsi@yahoo.com Yes 

I Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes 
! Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@pgorda.us Yes 

Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerkrWcityofrockledge.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanarorWsatellitebeach.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes 
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sopO 166@aol.com Yes 

... ­
Mayor, City of Tal lahassee John.Marks@talgov.com Yes ._.._­
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


r 

PARTY 
NAME 

Mayor, City of Waldo 

Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee 

Mayor, City of Wildwood 

Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek 

Mayor, Town of Bell 

Mayor, Town of Beverly Beach 

Mayor, Town of Cross City 


~ayor, Town of Esto 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge 
Mayor, Town of Hastings 
Mayor, Town of Havana 
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo 

! 	 Mayor, Town of Indialantic 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse 
Mayor, Town of Marineland 
Mayor, Town of Marineland 
Mayor, Town of Melboume Beach 
Mayor, Town of Montverde 

I 	 Mayor, Town of Noma 
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach 

. Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 
Mayor, Town of Paxton 
Mayor, Town of Polk City 
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon 
Mayor, Town of Shalimar 
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach 
Mayor, Town of Surfside 
Mayor, Town of Westville 
Mayor, Village of Highland Park 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

! 	 Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Offiee of Public Counsel (1 Oe) 

• Office of Pub lie Counsel (lit) 
Office of Public Counsel {12) 
Office of Public Counsel (I2b) 
Office of Public Counsel (12d) 
Office of the Governor 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
Progess Energy Service Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (II b) 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12b) 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l2Lewis) 
, Pro!,;ress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
• Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12a) 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( 12c) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


ElSO! 

EISOI 


EI801 


ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTERADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

...-.. 

cityofwaldo@lwaldo-fl.com Yes 
~---

cityofweekiwacheerwvahoo.com· Yes 
plaw-wildwoodCiilcfl.rr.com Yes 
villagera1icvps.org Yes 
townmanager@townolbellflorida.com Yes 
obeverlybeachtrwcfl.rr.com Yes 
xcity@bellsouth.net Yes 
townofesto@wfeca.net Yes 
glenridgetownofialbellsouth.net Yes -
tohclerkra1windsteam.net Yes 
h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes 
horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes 
hypoluxora1hypoluxo.org Yes 
townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
lacrosse3 86@windstream.net Yes 
mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes 
mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes 
biorita@yahoo.com Yt:s 

.­

mayorl@mymontverde.com Yes 
townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes 
townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeaeh.eom Yes 
townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes 
topaxton@gtcom.net Yes -­
cory.carrier@mypolkcitz:.org Yes 
townpdl@embarqmail.eom Yes 
mayor@shalimarflorida.org Yes - ­
sabadmincmbellsouth.net Yes 
mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes 
westville(ajembarqmail.com Yes 

.~.~ 

clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes ----_. 
fself@lawfla.com Yes 

-----~~. 

roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
woods.monicar@Leg.Statc.FL.us Yes 
reh win ke1. charles(@leg.state.fl.us No 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tlus No 

-­
Christensen.patty@leg.state.tl.us 
REHWINKEL. CHARLES(alleg. state. fl. us w.=~~-Chri stensen.patty(@leg.state.fl.us 
Mary.bane@laspbs.state.flus Yes 
KSTorain(ajpotashcorp.com No 
gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes - ­
john.burnett@pgnmail.eom Yes 
katrina.coehran@pgnmail.com Yes 
paul.lewisjrrw.Jlgnmail.com Yes - ­
paul.lewisjria;lpgnmail.com No 
Pau1.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

--.-~----..­
john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com No -.-.­
John. burnett\a;lpgnmai1.com No - ­
John.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Alex:.S!€:nn@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 112512012 at 12:50:54 PM 

4 

mailto:townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeaeh.eom
mailto:townofnoma@bellsouth.net
mailto:mayorl@mymontverde.com
mailto:biorita@yahoo.com
mailto:mayor.marineland@gmail.com
mailto:mayor.marineland@gmail.com
mailto:86@windstream.net
mailto:townhall@indialantic.com
http:hypoluxora1hypoluxo.org
mailto:horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net
mailto:h.cityhall@mchsi.com
http:tohclerkra1windsteam.net
http:glenridgetownofialbellsouth.net
mailto:townofesto@wfeca.net
mailto:xcity@bellsouth.net
http:obeverlybeachtrwcfl.rr.com
mailto:townmanager@townolbellflorida.com
http:villagera1icvps.org
http:plaw-wildwoodCiilcfl.rr.com
http:cityofweekiwacheerwvahoo.com
mailto:cityofwaldo@lwaldo-fl.com


l FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE M ANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTY 
NAME 

I
LRobert H. Smith 

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
SaEfodani Associates 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

- Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (II) 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Tampa E!ectric Company 
Tampa Electric Company 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
The Corporation fOf Future Resources 
Town Clerk/Manager, Town of McIntosh 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village 
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest 
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
White Sp~.ings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (12) 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

rpjrb((iJyahoo.com 
marshaUllreuphlaw.com 
thomas@saprodani-associates.com 
mhewitt@seminole-electric.com 
mhewitt((iJseminole-electric.com 
george~cavros-Iaw. com 
ted.purser~secoenergy.com 

EC913 ihewa~taIQuinelectric.com 

EI806 Regdept@tecoenergY.com
-­

EI806 Regdept@tecoenergY.com 
fmartens@tminc.com 
dglickd@J,£iEcline.com 
I(}wnofmcintosh@windstream.net ___ 
townmanager~lakeparkflorida.gov 

clerkUllbalharbourflorida.com 
c\erk(aJpinecrest-fl.gov 
smarkiwUllroyalpalm beach.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
RMillcr~pcsphosphate.com 

RMillefl'C4pcsphosphate.com 
royy7falcomcast.net 

I 
ADDRf:SS 

IN 
MASTEn 

COMMISSION 

I 

DIRECTORY 

--- ­
No 

-~-~--

Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

: Yes 
.~~. 

Yes 
Yes ... 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (EmaillD =145945) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Pu bUc Service Commission and filed with 
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
00495-12 (3 pgs.) Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at 

1 :00 p.m. or immediately following the 
conclusion of the hearing in Docket 
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148. Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee. with 
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if 
necessary. 

1/25/2012 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng....1112/2012 8:15 AIIII ***** 

IIIIatllda Sander. 'Jpge/ -e( 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday. January 12. 20128:16 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/12/20128:13:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120001-EI 
Filename I Path: 110001 amendatory order.lcb.doc 

3AMENDATORY ORDER FA><6:tJ 
To be filed in Docket No. 120001-EI f11/JILet.> ,. / 

~(jtMML.e<J­'Terry X. :J{o[(£naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

.FPSC. Cll( CORRE'S'PONDENCE 

l8(AdministrativeD PartiesO {:onsamer 

DOCUMENT NO. (XXYl>kJ2 
DISI KIBUTION: 
---~----



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Beggs & Lane (l0) jas@beggslane.com No 
Beggs & Lane (11) jas@beggslane.com No 

I Brickfield Law Firm (lOa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (11 b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (12) Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) esoconsult. com No 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 O) vkaufman(a?kagmlaw.com No 
• Florida Power & Light Company (11 a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (11 b) Ken.Hoffman(a?fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12 Juno) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (12) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No 
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p. wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No 

i Gulf Power Company (1 J) sdriteno@southernco.com No 
. Gulf Power Company (3) sdritenoralsouthernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating(a?gunster.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (II Keating) bkeating(ajgunster .com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(ajkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1 Jb) REHWlNKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 

tiOffice of Public Counsel (12d) Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr(f ~pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (lIb) Paul.lewisjr(l )pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (1 J) john.burnettG ~pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12) John.bumett(ajpgnmai I.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(ajtecoenergy.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1/1212012 at 3:16:45 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and tiL. Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00239-12 (EmaillD = 350248) 

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
00239-12 (2 pgs.) Amendatory Order 

PSC-12-0579A-FOF-EI to accurately 
reflect Progress' 2011 capacity cost 
over-recovery amount of $5,983,484 as 
approved on 12/6/11; Order 
PSC-11-0579-FOF-EI is affirmed in all 
other respects. 

1112/2012 




Marguerite McLean T5c- ia-ooo\ -@a / I Irooo1 -e' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, DecemberZO, 2011 2:lO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Martha Barrera; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

12/20/2011 2:07:00 PM 
110001-El, 120001-El 
110001.120001.0rder Establishing 2012 Docket Number.mfb.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER 
Docket Nos. 110001-El, 120001-El 

For issuance on January 3,2012 

Terry X. HoCdnak 
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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00001-12 (Email ID = 255017) 
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

establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK 
note: Docket 110001 will be closed on 
issuance of this order.] 

1/3/20 12 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120001-EI Date Docketed : 01/03/2012 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

i\DM APA 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413 -6770 

OPR Staff M Barrett [QJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
M Cicchetti E Draper 1. Informal Meetinq 
K Franklin D Lee 2. Order Establishinq Procedure 
p Lester, A Roberts 3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
] Slemkewicz 4. 
M Springer, M Watts 5. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, L Bennett 8. 
J Crawford 9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. 
c K Welch 13 . 

(RAD) R Graves T 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _!_Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/04/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 ff" 1cer(s) p h re eanng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I l X I 
Approved: 
Date : 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

RAD SRC 
X X 

Dates 

Current 

01/19/2012 
02/15/2012 
03/01/2012 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/05/2012 at 4:53p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Martha Barrera 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: 120001-EI --Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 01/1912012 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL B~ ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 120001-EI-00001-001 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2012 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff M Barrett [QJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza-Banks 
M Cicchetti E Draper 1. Order Establishina Procedure 
K Franklin, D Lee 2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
P Lester, A Roberts 3. 
J Slemkewicz 4. 
M Springer, M Watts 5. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, L Bennett 8. 
J Crawford 9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. 
c K Welch 13. 

(RAD) R Graves T Matthews 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date fi 1 ed with CLK: 01/04/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1nq 0 ff" 1cer(s) Prehearinq Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I l 1 1 X 1 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

NONE 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 01/04/2012 I 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) <' COMPLETED EVENTS 

------------------------------------------------------

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

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF 
("()" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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
M Cicchetti E Draper 1. Informal Meetina 
K Franklin, D lee 2. Order Establishina Procedure 
P lester, A Roberts 3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
J Slemkewicz 4. 
M Springer, M Watts 5. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, l Bennett 8. 
J Crawford 9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. 

L Hi 11 -Slaughter 12. 
C P1 K Wll"lch 13. 

(RAD) R Grav!l"s T Ma1:1:hll"ws 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .X. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/04/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ff icer(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

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

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

I I I X I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

RAD SRC 
X X 

Dates 

Current 

01/31/2012 
02/15/2012 
03/01/2012 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/2312012 at 1:26 p.m. 

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

Docket Number: 120001-El-- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 0113112012 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL B'-' ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-154 1:30 p. - 2:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 120001-EI-00001-002 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 120001-EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2012 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
(" ()" indicates OPR) I X X X 

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

OPR Staff M Barrett [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
M Cicchetti, E Draper 1. * Administrative Order - Establishina 2012 Doc NONE 
K Franklin, D Lee 2. * Informal Meetinq NONE 
p Lester, A Roberts 3. Informal Meetinq NONE 
J Slemkewicz 4. Informal Meeting NONE 
M Springer , M Watts 5. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 

6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera, L Bennett 8. 
J Crawford 9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. 
c K Welch 13. 

(RAD) R Graves T 14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case : 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/04/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 ff icer(s) Prehearinq Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I X I 
Approved: 
Date: 01/04/2012 

RAD SRC 
X X 

Dates 

Current 

01/03/2012 
01/19/2012 
01/30/2012 
01/31/2012 
02/15/2012 
03/01/2012 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS c__~Q_-~ 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/2612012 at 4:58 p.m. 

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

Docket Number: 12000 l-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 01/3012012 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BV. ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 120001-EI-00001-003 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120001- EI Date Docketed: 01/03/2012 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: 
(" () " indicates OPR) 

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

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Barrett [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
M Cicchetti E Draper 1. Agenda NONE 
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